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Statement by Board Members and Chief Financial Officer

In the opinion of the members of the Board and the Chilef Fnandial Officer of Export Finance Australia;

(a) The accompanying financdial statements for the year ended 30 June 2024 comply with subsection 42(2) of the Public
Governance, Performance and Accountability Act 2013 (PGPA Act), and are based on properly maintained finantial records as per
subsezction 41{2) of the PGPA Act

[5) The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards;

(<) At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the corporate Commanwealth entity will be
able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

Under sectlon 62 of the Export Finance and Insurance Corporation Act 1897 (EFIC Acy), the Commonwealth guarantees the due payment by
Export Finance Australia of any money payable by Export Finance Australia to third parties.

This statement is made in accordance with a resslution of the Board,

%E

Debra Hazelton

Chair
22 August 2024
/( ’u/
Senia Kammal Jahn Hopkins
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
22 Aupust 2024 22 August 2024
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

“30June 30june  30june  30june
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m $m $m $m
Interest income 3(i) 201.6 144.1 198.5 99.2
Other interest income 3(i) 74.9 42.4 37.4 31.0
Interest expense 3(ii) (247.1) (166.1) (293.7) (195.0)
Net interest income 29.4 204 (57.8) (64.8)
Fair value movement of loans, bonds, insurances and guarantees 3(iv) 59.5 471 (13.8) 326
Fair value movement of other financial instruments 3(v) 0.5 43 (6.9) (46.5)
Unrealised foreign exchange gain/(loss) (0.7) (2.8) (7.1) 4.1
Realised gain/(loss) on derivatives issued to Borrowers . - (4.9) 2.8
Fair value movement of equity investments 3(vi) - 2 (15.6) (1.2)
Other revenue - 3(vii) 6.3 4.9 36.6 37.5__
Operating income 95.0 739 (69.5) (35.5)
Operating expenses 3(viii) (53.5) (47.6) (11.9) (11.5)
Expected credit loss 3(ix) - - {5.1) (8.7)
State tax equivalent charges 3(x) (2.4) (2.0) - -
Net operating income 39.1 243 (86.5) (55.7)
Specific provision . 3(xi) s z (4.7) (4.1)
Profit/(loss) before tax equivalent 39.1 243 (91.2) (59.8)
Income tax equivalent charge ) o (-11.7) (13 - -
Profit/(loss) from ordinary activities 27.4 17.0 (91.2) (59.8)
National Interest Account attributable directly to the Commonwealth - - 91.2 59.8
Net profit available to the Commonwealth 274 17.0 - -
Other comprehensive income
Items not subject to subsequent reclassification to profit or loss:
Gain on revaluation of land and buildings 11 ¥ - 5 b
Total other comprehensive (loss)/income for the period - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the period available to the "27 ” - ;

Commonwealth

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2024

Commercial Account  Natlonal Interest Ac:nunt_
- 30june  30June  30june  30June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m $m $m $m
Assets
Cash and liquid assets 1(h) 28.3 40.7 144.2 83.2
Receivables from other financial institutions 4, i) 534.5 850.0 0.6 96.2
Amounts receivable from the Commonwealth 5 - - 774 60.2
Investment securities at amortised cost 6, 1(j) 783.2 7803 - -
Loans and receivables at amortised cost 7, 1(k) 0.1 0.1 631.9 607.7
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through g 11680 11610 1,443.6 11615
profit or loss
Loans to Natl‘nnal Interest Account designated at fair value 1(m) 637.3 6037 ¥ i
through profit or loss
Derivative financial assets 9, 1(n) 48.7 292 1.7 25
Equity securities 10, 1{0) - - 952.3 939.6
Property, plant and equipment 1, 1(p) 138.7 139.8 - -
Other financial assets - 12 22,0 168 106 8.4
Total assets 3,360.8 3,621.6 3,262.3 2,959.3
Liabilities
Borrowings from Commercial Account at amortised cost 24,1(r) - - 639.2 603.9
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss 13, 1(s) 2,325.0 2,557.1 2,461.2 2,304
; " 1
Guarantees bonds and insurances designated at fair value 14,100 . 1.2 04 10.8
through profit or loss
Derivative financial liabilities 9, 1(n) 274.0 350.1 72.9 336
Sundry provisions and allowances 15 25.0 185 71.3 1.6
Other financial liabilities 16 108.0 87.2 8.3 53
Total liabilities 2,744.4 3,024.1 3,262.3 2,959.3
Net assets 616.4 587.5 - =
Equity
Contributed equity 206.0 206.0 - z
Reserves 227.5 2275 - -
Retained profits o 182.9 164.0 (e r
Total equity 616.4 597.5 - =

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements,
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Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Asset
Retained Revaluation Other Contributed Total
Profits Reserves Reserves Equity Equity
Commercial Account § m. $m $m $m $m
Opening balance as at 30 June 2023 1640 1613  66.2 206.0  597.5
Comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income = i = = “
Profit for the period 27.4 3 3 & 27.4
Total comprehensive income 27.4 : ; R 27.4
Transactions with the Commonwealth
Dividends paid (8.5) " - - (8.5)
Closing balance available to the
Commonwealth as at 30 June 2024 182.9 161.3 66.2 206.0 616.4
Asset
Retained Revaluation Other Contributed  Total
Profits Reserves Reserves Equity Equity

Commercial Account sm $m $m $m $sm
‘Opening balance as at 30 June 2022 1534 1613 662 2060 5869
Comprehensive income .
Other comprehensive income - F = . ‘
Profit for the period 17.0 - - - 17.0
Total comprehensive income 17.0 B E " 17.0
Transactions with the Commonwealth
Dividends paid (6.4) - - " (6.4)
Closing balance available to the o o
Commonwealth as at 30 june 2023 164.0 161.3 66.2 2060  597.5

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
The above tables are for the Commercial Account only as the National Interest Account holds no equity.
Contributed equity comprises of $6 million of capital advanced by the Commonwealth in November 1991 and

an equity injection of $200 million paid in July 2014 that restored the capital base following a $200 million
special dividend paid in June 2013.

In addition to the contributed equity, section 54 of the EFIC Act provides for $1.2 billion of callable capital
from the Commeonwealth, which to date has never been called.

Other reserves of $66.2 million represent other net assets transferred from the Australian Trade Commission
on 1 November 1991.

As agreed with the Minister for Trade, Tourism and Investment (Minister), Export Finance Australia paid a
dividend for the year ended 30 June 2023 based on the recommendation from the Board that 50% of the
2022-23 profit be paid as a dividend, and accordingly a dividend of $8.5 million was paid in December 2023.
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Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m $m $m $m
Cash flows from operating activities
Inflows:
Premium and fees received* 78.3 746 48.1 438
Interest received 281.4 178.7 213.5 117.2
Insurance claim recoveries 0.1 0.1 23.8 205
Loans & Guarantees recovered 1.1 - - -
Sundry income* 6.7 5.1 - -
Proceeds from derivatives issued to Borrowers. - - 19.6 33.9
Decrease in other debtars and prepayments 14.5 25.8 - -
Outflows:
Premiums paid to reinsurers (net of commissions) (1.9) 2.0) - -
Interest and other costs of finance paid (249.1) (156.9) (289.7) (150.0)
Payments to creditors and employees* (60.3) (50.8) (1.0) (5.6)
Guarantees paid (0.7) (1.3) - -
Repayments for derivatives issued to Borrowers - - (24.6) (31.1)
Net (disbursements)/repayments of loans (60.0) (79.0) (89.1) (1,175.7)
Disbursement of convertible loan asset - - (188.2) -
Purchase of equity investments - - (28.9) (925.0)
Net Increase/(decrease) in payables to the Commonwealth - - (2.1) 24
‘Net cash from/(used by) operating activities 23 101 5.7y (318.6) (2,0699)
*Grossed up for Goods and Services Tax
Cash flows from investing activities
Inflows:
Proceeds from investment securities 814.1 613.5 - -
Outflows:
Payments for investment securities (817.0) (502.1) - -
Payments for property, plant and equipment (2.3) (0.4) - -
Net cash from/(used by) investing activities (5.2) 111.0 - R0y BT
Cash flows from financing activities
Inflows:
Proceeds from payables to other financial institutions 24 - - - 2,47.2
Proceeds from other borrowings 24 57165 4,958.1 523.9 2,501.5
Proceeds from derivatives 24 2,759.2 3,077.7 - -
Receipts from the Commonwealth . - 73.2 449
Receipts from National Interest Account 7.3 7.2 - -
Receipts from other Commonwealth entities 1.2 12 - 2
Outflows:
Repayments of payables to other financial institutions 24 - - - (5,097.6)
Repayments of other borrowings 24 (5994.3) (4,820.3) (296.9) (117.6)
Repayments of derivatives 24 (2,811.6) (3,103.8) - -
Dividend payments to the Commonwealth (8.5) (6.4) - -
Other payments to the Commonwealth (10.9) (8.2) - (45.5)
Payments to Commercial Account - - (7.3) (7.2)
‘Net cash from/(used by) financing activities — (341.7) 1055 2929  (250.3)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held (336.2) 210.8 (25.7) (2,320.2)
Cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 890.7 660.4 179.4 2,506.5
Net effects of exchange rate changes on cash
equivalent balances held in foreign currencles 8.3 19,5 (8.9) (6.9)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 23 562.8 8907 1448 1794

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Note 1 Summary of Materlal Accounting Policles

Export Finance Australia (formetly known as the Export Finance and tnsurance Corporation or Efic) is the Australian Government's
export credit agency. We were established under the Export Finance ond Insurance Corporation Act 1591 (EFIC Act) and are defined as a
corporate Commaenwealth entity under the Public Govermnance, Performance and Accountability Act 2013 (PGPA Act). Export Finance

Australla Is part of the Department of Forelgn Affairs and Trade portfolio of agendies, and reports to the Minister for Trade, Tourlsm
and Investment {the Minister).

In recent years, the Government has enhanced Export Finance Australia’s mandate to enable us to support 2 wider range of
exporters, assist other government entit/es, and finance overseas Infrastructure development,

These changes have complemented and enhanced Export Finance Australla's core export-focused mandate and enable us to use our
speciallst financing capabllities to support broader government policy initiatives.

We are a corporate Commonwealth entity with an independent Board who are responsible for managing the affairs of Export
Finance Australta. This Includes determining strategy, deflning risk appetite and manTtoring performance.

The continued existence of Export Finante Australia in its present form Is dependent on Government pollcy.
(a) Basis of preparation of the Financlal Statements

The finandal statements are general purpose financial statements and are required by section 42 of the PGPA Act.
The financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with:
« the Australlan Accounting Standards and Interpretations Issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board that
apply for the reporting period; and
« Public Governance, Performance and Accountability (Financial Reporting) Rule 2015 (FRR),
The finandal statements are presented in Australian doflars and amounts are rounded to the nearest $0.1 million unless otherwise
stated,

Export Finance Australla cperates two separate accounts; () the Commerclal Account and {ii) the National Interest Account. The
results of these accounts are reparted separately In the finandlal statements.

() Buslness undertaken on the Commerclal Account [TRRT

The majority of financlal assets and liabilitles on the Commercial Account are measured at falr value due to the way
derjvatives are used to hedge risk. Changes In fair value are taken through profit or loss, Some assets and liabilitles,
hawever, are measured at amortised cost. Typically, these transaction either qualify for hedge accounting, are
recelvables from other financial institutions, are investments In secutitles, or the transactions are short term and
derivatives are not used to hedge the risk.

The Commerdal Account operates on a for-profit basis and bears all the risks for those business activities undertaken
under Part 4 of the EFIC Act.

(ti) Business undertaken on the National Interest Account

Financial assets and Habllities on the National Interest Account are measured at amortised cost or fair value depending
on the nature of the instrument.

The Mational Interest Account operates on an approval or direction from the Minister for Trade, Tourism and
Investrment (Minister) enabling Export Finance Australia to undertake business activities under Part 5 of the EFIC Act,
which the Minlster considers to be in the ‘natlonal interest’. Such activities may relate to a class of business which Export
Finance Australia is not authorised to undertake, or Involve terms and conditions Export Finance Australia would not
accept in the normal course of business, Where the Minister directs Export Finance Australla 1o undertake 2 business
activity under Part 5 of the EFIC Act, the credit risk Is borne by the Commonwealth. The funding risk, however, Is borne
by the Commetrcial Account. The Commercdial Account is compensated for this funding risk by retaining the difference
between the actua’ barrowlng rate and an agreed benchmark rate for funding loans on the National Interest Account.
Premium or other income derived from the business activity on the Natlonal Interest Account is paid to the
Commanwealth.

‘The Commercial Account recovers from the Commonwealth, the costs of administering business undertaken under Part
S and any losses incurred in respect of such business,

‘The EFIC Act also allows the Commerclal Account to share part of a National Interest Account business activity. In such
tases, Income and expenses are apportioned between the two accounts In accordance with the risk participation.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Note 1 Summary of Material Accounting Policles

(b) MNew Australlan Accounting Standards [AAS)

Consistent with government policy, no accounting standard has been adopted earlier than the application date as stated in the
standard. There has been no new standards that have an application date for this finandial year that affect the financial statements.
New standards not yet effective are not anticlpated to have a material impact.

() Recognitlon of Income and expenses

For assets and llabilities held at fair value under the Commercial Account and the Mational Interest Account, revenue and expenses
are recognised and measured at the falr value of the consideration recelved/paid or receivable/paysble, to the extent it Is probable
that the economic benefits will flow and the revenue or expense can be reliably measured,

For assets and liabilltles held at amortised cost under the Natlonat Interest Account, income and expense Is recoghised in the

financial statements as earned or incurred from the date of attachment of risk and taken through the proflt or {oss using the
effective Interest methed,

(d) Operating segments

Export Finance Australia operates its spedalist financing activitles through a single business segment - Export and Infrastructure
Finance, Export Finance includes support for SME customers as well as larger corporate and sovereign customers by providing them
with loans, bonds, guarantees and Insurance products.

(e) Forelgn currency

Transactions denominated In a forelgn currency are converted at the exchange rate at the date of the transactlon. Foreign currency
receivables and payables at reporting date are translated at exchange rates prevailing at reporting date,

Al exchange galns and losses are brought to account in determining profit or loss for the year,

The printipal exchange rates affecting the statement of financial position are the US dollar and the euro. The relevant exchange
rates used are:

2024 2023
Average rates during year
USs JAS B . 0.6557 06725
Eure /AS 0.6062 0.66849
Rates at 30 June
Uss /AS 0.6624 0.6622
Euro /AS 06196 06093
PGK/AS 25563 23885

() Taxation

Under section 63 of the EAC Act, Export Finance Australla is not subject to Income tax and a number of other taxes. Under section
63A, Export Finance Australla s subject to tax-equivalent payments under competitive neutrality arrangerments as outlined below.

Export Finance Australia Is also subject to Goouds and Services Tax (GST) and Fringe Benefits Tax (FBT). Revenues, expenses and
assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except:

+ where the amount of GST Incurred is not recoverable as an input tax credit from the Austealian Taxatlon Office, it s
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of an asset or as part of an item of expense; and

* the net amount of GST recoverable fram, or payable to, the Australian Taxatlon Office is included as part of the
recelvables, payables er commitments.

(g} Competitlve neutrality

The competitive neutrality arrangements impose a mandatory obligation on Export Finance Austraiia to pay amounts as determined
by the Minister each financial year,

Under section §14 of the EFIC Act, a direction dated 18 June 2015 by the Minister reguires Exgart Finance Australla to pay a debt
neutrallty charge to the Commaonwealth that consists of:

+ a payment of 10 basis polnts on Export Finante Australla’s cost of borrowing, which applies to all new borrowings and
to existing debt that Is rolled over or refinanced.

+ On 31 January 2020, the Minister advised Export Finance Australia that the debt neutrality charge would rmo longer
apply to new borrowings on the National Interest Account. The charge now applies to new borrowings on the
Commerclal Account and all existing Commercial Account debt that is rolled aver or refinanced.

Under section 63A of the EFIC Act, a direction dated 18 June 2015 by the Minister requires Export Finance Australla to pay a
tax-equivalent payment to the Commonwealth that consists of:

+ a payment in lleu of Commonweatth income tax at 30% of accounting profits, and realised capital palns;
» a payment in lieu of New South Wales payroll tax calculated at 4.85% above the relevant threshold; and
+ a payment In lieu of Mew South Wales land tax calculated at 2% above the relevant threshald.

(h) Cash and liquld assets
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Note 1 Summary of Material Accounting Policles

Cash and liquid assets Include cash on hand and bank account bafances. Cash Is recognised at its nominal amount as this is
considered fair value.

() Recelvables from other financial Institutlons

Recelvables fram other flnanclal Institutions Include overnight deposits and short-term fixed depasits with banks and other finandal
institutions, These are measured at amortised cost. They can be on both Cammercial Account and also the National Interest Account
If the funding Is borrowed directly to fund Natlonal Interest loans Is greater than the loans and the balance is invested.

() Investment securitles at ameortised cost

The reason for holding Investments is to collect the contractual cash flows which are ‘solely paymenits of principal and interest on the
principal amaunt outstanding’. Expart Finance Australia‘s business model Is to hold these financial assets until maturity. Investments
may be sold due to credit quality issties and In limited cases for cash requirements. They are short-term, medium-term and long-
term government, bank and other debt securities and include bonds, bills of exchange, commercial paper and certificates of deposit.
Interest Income fs taken up using the effective interest mathod. They are carrled at amortised cost.

(k) Loans and recelvables at amortised cost

On the Commercial Actount, transactions that are recorded at amortised cost are floating rate Ioans and short-term loans. These
transactions do not use derivatives to hedge. As such the amortised value approximates thelr fair value. Loans measured at
amertised cost are evaluated for impairment using an expected credit loss model,

On the Natlonal Interest Account, export finance loans that meet the definition of amortised cost and rescheduled credit insurance
debts are carrled at amortised cost. The recoverable amount Is represented by the gross value of the outstanding balances, adjusted
by expected credlt loss, spedific provisions for Impairment, deferred Income, and unearned premium. Unearned premiums and
deferred Income received in cash at the start of the loan are brought to income on an effective yield basis over the life of the loan by
reducing the carrying amount. Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method. A Ioan or receivable is recognised
as impaired when it is likely that the debt will not be recovered In full, In this instance a specific provision will be created for the
Impalrment, An expected credit loss Is recognised for carporate Natlonal Interest Account expasures.

{l} Loans and recelvables designated at fair value through profit or loss

Export tinance loans and rescheduled credit insurance debts held on the Lommercial Account are designated at fair value through
profit or loss. They are designated at falr value as this designation significantly reduces the accounting rnismatch that would
otherwise arise from measuring the asset on a different basis from derivatives that have been entered Into to hedge the
transactions.

Some export finance loans held on the National Interest Account Interest are classified as falr value through proflt and loss as it fails
the solely payment of principal and interest test under AASB 9 due te embedded foreign exchange derivatives features.

A convertlble loan asset Is held at falr value through profic and loss and has a two year maturity with a contractual right to retelve
cash at maturity or in line with the repayment schedule ahead of final maturity. Export Finance Australia has the right to elect to
recelve outstanding principal and interest.

For export flnance |oans and rescheduled credit insurance debts, interest income through profit or less Is recorded using the
effective Interest method, which forms part of the fair value calculation. Movement in fair value for premium, reinsurance, resldual
margn, Interest income and credit risk s recorded separately through profit or loss,

For more detall on the fair value calculation for [eans held in the Commerdal and National [nterest Account, refer to Note 19.
{m) Loansto Natlonal Interest Account designated at fair value through profit or loss
The Commercial Account funds most of the loans on the Natlonal Interest Account fram the pool of borrowings and this funding is

recarded In the Commerelal Account at fair value through profit or loss. For more detall, on the fair value caleulation, refer to Note
19.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Note 1 Summary of Material Accounting Policies

(n}) Derivatlve financial Instruments

Export Finance Australia uses derlvative financial instruments on the Commercial Account to manage exposures to Interest rate and
foreign exchange risk. These include foreign exchange contracts, Interest rate and cross-currency swaps, and forward rate
agreements. Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derlvative is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured ta thelr falr value at each reporting date. Derivatives are carried as assets when thelr falr value is positive (in the money)
and as Jlabilities when thelr falr value is negative {out of the money), Any galns and losses arising fram changes in the fair value of
derivatives, except those that qualify for hedge accounting, are taken through profit or lass. For mare detalls on the fair value
calculation, refer to Note 19,

The Mational Interest Account uses derlvative finandal Instruments to manage exposure to Interest rate risks and certain loans have
embedded derivative financlal instruments,

(o) Equlty securities at falr value thraugh profit or loss

The amounts held In equity Investments on the National Interest Account Interest are classified as falr value through profit and loss
and are classifled as equity as they fail the accounting requirements to meet the definition of a loan. For more detall on the fair value
caleufation refer to Note 19,

[p) Property, plant and equlpment

Property, plant and equipment are revalued perlodically to falr value to ensure that the carrying amounts of assets do not differ
materially from the assets fair value at the reporting date.

The valuatlon of property, comprising land and bulldings, is made by an independent registered valuer every three years based on
an income approach and discaunted cash flow znalysis with reference to its highest and best use,

The valuation of plant and equlpment is based on internal assessment by management to ensure that the carrying amounts do not
differ materfally from their fair value.

Revaluation Increments ave credited directly ta the asset revaluatlon reserve and any subsequent decreases are written back against
the asset revaluation reserve. On revaluation, the accumulated depreciation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the
asset and the net amount restated to the revalued amaunt of the asset.

Property, plant and equipment, other than freehold land, is depreciated over their estimated useful economic lives using the stralght.
line method.

Depreciation rates used are as follows:

- building 3.0% pa
s computer equipment 33.3% pa
-other plant and equipment 10.0-22.5% pa

The profit or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is taken Into account in determining the result for the year.

(q) Payables to other financlal institutions

Payables to other financial institutions are short-term borrowings with banks and other finandal insttutions and are measured at
amertised cost. They can be on both Commercial Account and also the National Interest Account If the funding is borrowed on a
direct basis for an National Interest lcan rather than from the pool of funds.

{r) Borrowlings from Commercial Account

The National Interest Account loans that are funded from the Commercial Account borrowing pool are borrowed from the
Commercial Account at an agreed benchmark rate and these borrowings are recorded In the National Interest Account at an amount
equal to the net proceeds recelved. Interest expense Is recognised using the effective Interest method.

(s} Borrowings designated at falr value through profit or loss

Commerclal paper, megdium-term notes, bonds and structured bonds {which may have embedded derlvatives) are designated at falr
value through profit or loss. They are designated at fair value as this designation significantly reduces the accounting mismatch that
would arise from measuring the liability on a different basis from derivatives that have heen entered into to hedge the transactions.
Interest expense In the profit or loss is recorded using the effective interest method, which forms part of the fair value calculation.
They can be on both Commercial Account and also the Natlonal Interest Account If the funding Is borrowed on a direct basis for an
National Interest loan rather than fram the pool of funds. The movement in falr value is recarded separately through profit or loss.
For more details on the fair value caleulation, refer to Note 19,

[t) Guarantees designated at falr value through profit or loss

Guarantees, medium-term Insurance, bonds and palitical risk insurance transactions are regarded as finandal instruments under
accounting standards. These are designated at fair value through profit or loss at Inception. Subseguently, they are carried at thelr
falr value with any movements transferred through profit or loss. Far more details on the falr value calculation, refer to Note 19.

{u) Employee entitlements

Provisions for annual leave and fang service leave have been established to provide far amounts expected to be pald to employees
based on their entitlements. Where applicable, the entitlements take Into account prior povernment service,

The provislon for annual leave is based on the value of actual entitlements at reporting date. Long service leave is measured at the

present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employeas up to the reporting date and
discounted using appropriate market ylelds at reporting date.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Note 1 Summary of Materlal Accounting Pelicles

Export Finance Australla makes contributions to the Public Sector Superannuation Scheme {PS5) and its obligation is limited to a
required annual contribution as determined by the actuarles of the superannuation plans administered by the Commonwealth.
Accordingly, the plans are accounted for as defined contribution plans. The llability for defined benefits are recognised in the
financlal statements of the Australlan Government and are settled by the Australian Government in due course.

Export Finance Australla staff can also be members of superannuatlon funds held cutside the Australizn Government, Export
Flnance Australia makes employer contributions ta these funds as per the superannuation guarantee contribution rate. The liability
for superannuation recognised as at 30 June represents autstanding contributions.

(v) Sundry creditors

Creditors and ather financial liabllities are recognised when Export Finance Australia becomes obliged to make future payments
resulting from the purchase of goods or senvices,

(w) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and at bank, and deposits with
finandal Institutions, to matntaln liquidicy.

{x) Contingencles and commitments - assets and liabilities

Where, as a result of past events, there is a possible asset or liability whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future
events not wholly within the contrel of Export Finance Australia, this will be disclosed as a contingent asset or contingent liability.

When the inflow of economic benefits is probable, but not virtuadlly certain, a econtingent asset is recognised, When the gutflow of
economic benefits Is probable, a contingent liability Is recognised.

Commitments to provide financial faciiities are contractually based. For loans and funded guarantees, Export Finance Australia has
committed to lend a fixed amount and any undrawn amounts under these facilitles are shown as commitments. For guarantees and
bends, Export Finance Australia has committed to cover a fixed exposure and any undrawn amounts under these facilities are
shown as commitments.

(¥) Insurance guarantees

Export Finance Australia can Issue insurance puarantee contracts to Borrowers as part of loan agreements. Premlum revenue
includes amounts charged to Borrowers. Premiums are recognised as revenue from the date of attachment of risk over the period
of the Insurance policy, which Is usually one year.

(2) Provision for loan commitments

A contract for a loan has been signed at below market and as the loan is undrawn at year end, the loan has been booked at the fair
valug with an expense In the profit and loss and a provision for loan commitrments.

{aa) Events after the reporting period

There have been ro material events occurring after the reporting perlod that impact these financlal statements for the year ended
30 june 2024,

Export Finance Australia 2023-2024 Annual Report

"




Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Note 2 Significant accounting Judgements, estimates and assumptions

In applying accounting policies, management continually evaluates judgements, estimates and assumptions based
on experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may have an impact on the financial
statements.

All Judgernents, estimates and assumptions made are belleved to be reasonable, based on the most current set ot
circumstances available to management. Actual results may differ from the judgements, estimates and assumptions.
Significant judgements, estimates and assumptlons made by management in the preparation of the financlal
statements are cutlined below.

Impairment of Investment securltles at amortised cost

Export Finance Australla holds a number of Investment securitles, A review of these Investments has been
undertaken for the year ended 30 June 2024 and it has been determined that no Investment is consldered to be
impaired. These investments have a maturity of less than three years and are held with Australtan ADIs rated BBE or
above, or foreign financial institutions rates AA- or above.

Property, plant and equipment

The valuation of land and bulldings Is based on an independent assessment by a registered valuer every three (3)
years, The valuation is based on an income approach and discounted cash flow analysis with reference to its highest
and best use. A valuation was undertaken June 2022 and the details are in Note 11.

The valuation of plant and equipment is based on an internal assessment by management to ensure that the
carrying amounts do not differ materlally from their fair value.

The depreclation rate on the bullding bas been evaluated and 33 years {3.0%) is considered the appropriate rate.

Fair value of financlal instruments

Where financial instruments have a price guoted In an active market, this is Tts falr value.

Where the fair value of financial instruments cannot be determined from active markets, they are determined using
a variety of valuation techniques that indude the use of mathematical models. The inputs to these models are
derived from observable market data where possible, but where observable market data are not available,
judgement Is required to establish fair values. The valuation of financial instruments Is described in mare detail in
Note 19,

Due to the complex nature of transaction entered on the National Interest Account an Independent valuation of
these |oans at fair value and equity investments at fair value was obtained. The fair value provided was based on
calculation mathods and assumptlens which reflect market information that can be distilled from actively traded
markets. This provides market related valuations, which are consistent with the market Information available. Net
present value of cashflows and credit adjusted spreads were taken into account in the valuation,

LIBOR replacement

Export Finance Australla has historically used LIBOR-based prices for transaction with our customers, borrowings,
Investments and derivative arrangements. Export Finance Australla closely matched its LIBOR-based assets and
liabilities ta lock In margins. Accordingly changes in LIBOR had minimal Impact on margin. From July to December all
deals transiticned from LIBOR to SOFR with the appropriate credit adjustment spread or margin. The impact of the
changes were minimal,
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account

Natlonal Interest Account

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m $m $m $m
Note 3 Revenue and Expenses
(i) Interest income
Interest from loans and receivables 77.4 5257 85.1 27.2
Interest from Loans to National Interest Account 33.1 21.6 - -
Interest from convertible loan asset - - 0.5 -
Derivative interest income 91.1 69.8 112.9 72.0
Total interest income - } 201.6 1441 1985  99.2
(i) Other interest income
Interest from other financial institutions 421 233 0.6 7.0
Interest from Investment securities 32.8 19.1 - =
Interest from loans at amortised cost - - 36.8 240
Total other interest income ) 74.9 42.4 37.4 31.0
(ifi) Interest expense
Interest to other financial institutions (4.2) (1.9) - (0.1)
Interest on borrowings from Commercial Account - - (36.7) (24.0)
Interest on borrowings (106.1) (58.6) (113.1) (93.0)
Derivative interest expense (135.3) (104.7) (143.9) (77.9)
Debt neutrality charge (1.5) (1.5) - -
Total interest expense (247.1) (166.1) (293.7) (195.0)
(iv) Fair value movement of loans, bonds, insurances and guarantees
Net premium and fees 46.3 73.6 35.1 289
Reinsurance (0.2) (5.4) - -
Interest - (1.1) - -
Loan below market - - (71.3) -
Credit risk 16.4 (11.4) 224 3.7
Recoveries 1.1 - - £
Claims paid (0.5) (0.3) - -
Specific credit risk (3.6) (8.3) - -
Total fair value movement of loans bonds, insurances and guarantees 59.5 471 (13.8) 32.6
(v) Fair value movement of other financial instruments
Loans to National Interest Account designated at fair value through profit or loss (2.3) (1.6) - -
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit or loss 0.6 .
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss (48.2) (0.9) 385 (33.9)
Derivative financial instruments 50.4 6.8 (45.4) (12.6)
Total fair value movement of other financial instruments 0.5 43 (6.9) (46.5)
(vi) Fair value movement equity investments
Fair Value - - (15.6) (1.2)
Total fair value movement equity investments - - (15.6) (1.2)
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

30 June 30june  30june  30june
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m $m $m $m
Note 3 Revenue and Expenses
(vii) Other revenue
Premium and fees from loans - - 13.1 145
Rental income 5.1 4.6 - -
Sundry income 11 0.2 - A
Recoveries from credit insurance 0.1 0.1 235 23.0
Total other revenue B - - s 63 4.9 36.6 375
(vill) Operating expenses
Employee costs (33.0) (27.5) - -
Professional fees (9.9) (7.5) (3.5) (2.7)
Depreciation and amortisation (3.4) (3.8) - -
Superannuation costs (3.6) (3.0 - -
Computer and communication costs (5.8) (5.3) - -
Provision for employee entitiements (1.9) (2.9) - -
Property costs (1.8) (1.2) - -
Advertising and promaotional costs (1.0) (1.4) - -
Insurance (0.9) (0.7) - -
Credit information 1 (0.9) - (1.5)
Other expenses (2.3) (2.1) - -
National Interest Account recovery/(expense) 8.4 73 (8.4) (7.3)
Recovery from other Commonwealth entities 28 1.4 - -
Total operating expenses o (53.5) (_57.5) (11.9) (11.5)
(ix) Expected credit loss
Expected credit loss - - (5.1) (8.7)
Total expected credit loss = . - (5.1) 8.7)
(x) State tax-equivalent charges
Payroll tax-equivalent charge (1.9) (1.5) - -
Land tax-equivalent charge (0.5) (0.5) - -
Total state tax-equivalent charg:s - (2.4) (2.0) - -
(xi) Specific provision
Specific provision - - (4.8) 7.2
Recoveries - - 0.1 -
Write offs - - - (11.3)
Total specific provision . ) (4.7) (4.1)
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commerclal Account

National Interest Account

- 30june  30june  30june  30June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m $m $m $m
Note 4 Receivables from other financial institutions
(i)
Overnight deposits 505.5 450.4 - L
Short-term cash deposits 29.0 399.6 0.6 96.2
Total receivables from other financial institutions 534.5 850.0 0.6 96.2
Maturity analysis of receivables from other financial institutions
At call 505.5 450.4 - 96.2
Due in less than 3 months 26.1 179.3 - -
Due after 3 months to 1 year 2.9 2203 0.6 -
Total receivables from other financial institutions o 534.5 850.0 0.6 96.2

These receivables are from various banking institutions all rated AA- or above.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account  National Interest Account
30 June 30june  30june  30)une

2024 2023 2024 2023
$m $m $m $m
Note 5 Amounts receivable/ (payable) to the Commonwealth
Commonwealth opening balance receivable/ (payable) - - 60.2 0.2)
Net payments (from)/te the Commonwealth - - (73.2) 0.6
Foreign exchange movements - - (0.8) g
(Profit) /loss for the year on National Interest Account - - 91.2 59.8
Total amounts receivable/ ( pnyabie)'to the Commonwealth - EN 60.2
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m $m $m $m
Note 6 Investment securities
Investment securities at amortised cost 1))
Discount securities 33.6 - - -
Floating rate notes 304.0 352.0 - -
Fixed rate bonds 445.6 4283 - -
Total investment securities at amortised cost 783.2 780.3 - -
Maturity analysis of investment securities at amortised cost
Due in 3 menths or less 421 100.0 - -
Due after 3 months to 1 year 249.2 137.8 - -
Due after 1 year to 5 years 491.9 542.5 - -
Total Investment securities at amortised cost 7832 780.3 - -

Refer to Note 18 for further information regarding credit risk and market risk.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

"~ 30june  3CJune  30June  30june
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m $m $m $m
Note 7 Loans and receivables at amortised cost
1k
Gross export finance loans " - - 648.0 612.7
Gross rescheduled credit insurance debts 0.3 0.3 75.2 94.0
Loans and receivables gross 03 03 723.2 706.7
Unearned premiums - - (3.5) (4.0)
Expected credit loss - - (30.8) (24.7)
Specific provision for impairment (0.2) (0.2) (57.0) (70.9)
Total loans and receivables at amortised cost 0.1 0.1 631.9 607.7
Maturity analysis loans and receivables gross
Overdue - - 0.9 0.1
Due in 3 manths or less - - 1.8 39.4
Due after 3 months to 1 year 01 0.1 75.5 64.7
Due after 1 year to 5 years 0.2 0.2 219.0 258.0
Due after 5 years - - 416.0 344.5
Total loans and receivables gross N 0.3 03 7232 706.7
Restructured exposures included above 03 03 102.8 102.8
Overdue by:
0to 30 days . 4 !
30to 60 days - - 0.1 0.1
61to 90 days - - 2 .
Over 90 days - R - - 0.8 i
Total overdue loans and receivables gross - - 0.9 0.1

Loans and receivables are considered restructured when the original contractual terms are modified. Restructured loans

and receivables continue to accrue interest.

A loan or receivable is recognised as impaired when it is likely that the debt will not be recovered in full. In this instance a
specific provision will be created for the impairment. For these overdue loans, Export Finance Australia has either received
the payments in July 2024 or is working with the customer to receive payment Iin full or the amount has been fully

provided for as a specific provision.

Specific provision for impairment

Specific provision for impairment opening balance 02 0.3 70.9 94.1
Specific impairment created - - - -
Foreign exchange movement - - (0.2) 237
Loans written off - - - (11.0)
Specific impairment written back - 0.1 (13.7) (14.9)
Specific provision closing balance 0.2 0.2 57.0 70.9
Impaired loans

Impaired loans 03 0.3 84.7 104.5
Specific provision for impairment (0.2) (0.2) (57.0) (70.9)
Carrying value of impaired loans 0.1 0.1 277 .. 336

The carrying value of impaired loans represent amounts expected to be recovered.

Amounts shown under the National Interest Account represent loans made by Export Finance Australia under Part 5 of

the EFIC Act.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account ational Interest Account
30June  30june  30june 30 june

2024 2023 2024 2023

Note $m $m $m $m
Note 8 Loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit or loss
Gross export finance loans 1,299.8 1,2773 1,201.2 1,147.2
Convertible loan asset - - 188.7 -
Loans and receivables gross ) 1,299.8 1,27713 1,389.9 1,147.2
Fair value net premium and fees 3.4 26.2 - =
Fair value interest income (4.6) (4.9) 0.5 -
Fair value of credit risk (101.6) (109.0) 413 1.7
Falr value of specific credit risk (29.0) (28.6) - -
Initial valuation adjustment for loans held at FVPL - - 1.9 126
Total loans and receivables at fair value 7 1,168.0 1,161.0 1,443.6 11615
Maturity analysis loans and recelvables gross
Overdue 55.6 46.7 - -
Due in 3 months or less 26.5 42.0 - -
Due after 3 months ta 1 year 189.9 148.9 6.5 59
Due after 1 year to 5 years 582.9 632.1 350.0 ma
Due after 5 years 4449 407.6 1,033.4 1,029.9
Total loans and receivables gross . . 1,299.8 1,277.3 1,389.9 11472
Restructured exposures included above* 8.9 7.8 - -
Overdue by:
Less than 30 days 13 4.1 - -
30 to 60 days 0.8 9.1 - -
61 to 90 days 1.7 1.8 - -
Over 90 days 51.8 FLT - -
Total overdue loans and receivables gross 55.6 46.7 - -

*Loans and receivables are considered restructured when the original contractual terms are modified. Restructured loans and
receivables continue to accrue interest.

A loan or receivable is recognised as impaired when it is likely that the debt will not be recovered in full. In this instance, a specific
event will be created for the impairment.

For these overdue loans, Export Finance Australia has either received the payments in July 2024 or is working with the customer to
receive payment in full or the amount has a specific credit risk allowance. A Paris Club memorandum of understanding was signed on
26th June 2024 which will lead to the restructure of the debts with the Government of Sri Lanka ($50.6 million in the above overdue
figure),

The fair value of loans and receivables is based on unobservable inputs {i.e. Level 3) with the principal components being expectations
of cash flows, time value of money and credit. As a result, the difference between the transaction price and fair value on initial
recognition is not recognised in the statement of comprehensive income and is instead recognised in the statement of financial
position.

The deferred initial valuation adjustment Is then subsequently amortised on a straight line amortisation basis aver ten years. In the
current year, EFA has amortised an expense of $1.5 million (2023- $1.4 million) into the statement of comprehensive income.

On the National Interest Account a convertible loan asset is held at fair value through profit and loss and has a two year maturity with
a contractual right to receive cash at maturity or in line with the repayment schedule ahead of final maturity. Export Finance Australla
has the right to elect to receive outstanding principal and interest and if no election made, the outstanding balance will be converted
to shares.

Refer to Note 18 for further information regarding credit risk including maximum exposures and market risk.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

30june  30june  30June  30June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m $m $m $m
Note 9 Derivative financial instruments
n)
Derivative financial assets
Interest rate swaps 40.5 1.9 1.7 25
Cross-currency swaps 8.1 15.2 - &
Forward foreign exchange contracts 0.1 21 - 3
Total derivative financlal assets - - 4 48.7 292 BE 25
Maturity analysis of derivative financial assets
Due in 3 months or less 14 8.5 - -
Due after 3 months to 1 year 1.7 53 1.7 25
Due after 1 year to 5 years 21.3 1.3 - -
Due after 5 years 14.6 4.1 - -
Total derivative financlal assets - i B 48.7 29.2 7
Derivative financial liabilities
Interest rate swaps 47.9 70.0 72.9 336
Cross-currency swaps 225.6 2787 - =
Forward foreign exchange contracts 0.5 1.4 - -
Total derivative financial liabilities ) B 25 2740 350.1 729 336
Maturity analysis of derivative financial liabilities
Due in 3 months or less (3.6) (3.1) - -
Due after 3 months to 1 year 34.2 105.7 28.6 343
Due after 1 year to 5 years 202.7 165.2 443 0.7)
Due after 5 years 40.7 823 - £
Total derlvative financial liabilities ) 274.0 350.1 72.9 336

A derlvative financial asset arises when the underlying value of the contract results in a overall receipt of funds by Export Finance
Australia, and a derivative liability arises when the underlying value of the contract results in a overall payment of funds by Export

Finance Australia.

Derivatives are undertaken to hedge borrowings, loans or investments. Derivatives may create anomalies when looking at maturities
in certain periods, While a contract may be an asset or a liability, cash received in certain periods may change the nature of the

underlying asset or llability in that period.

Refer to Note 18 for further information regarding credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account  National Interest Account

~ 30june  30June  30june 30 June

2024 2023 2024 2023

Note $m $m $m $m

Note 10 Equity securities
1(0)

Initial proceeds for issuance of equity security - ¥ 969.6 940.8
Initial valuation adjustment for equity security - - - (468.2) 77(461 .7)7
Initial fair value of equity investment - - 501.4 479.1
Subsequent falr value movement for equity security - - 32.5 23.0
Fair value of equity security - - 533.9 502.1
Reconciliation to equity securities recognised on balance sheet
Fair value of equity security - - 533.9 502.1
Initial valuation adjustment after amortisation — - - 4184 437.5
Equity Securities - z 952.3 939.6
Maturity analysis equity securities initial proceeds
Due after 5 years - - 969.6 940.8

The fair value of equity investments is based on unobservable inputs (i.e. Level 3) with the principal components
being expectations of cash flows, time value of money and credit. As a result, the difference between the transaction
price and fair value on initial recognition is not recognised in the statement of comprehensive income and is instead
recognised in the statement of financial position. The initial valuation is different from the transaction prices due to
deferred event based repayment terms.

Ihe deterred initial valuation adjustment is then subseguently recognised as a loss only to the extent that it arises
from a change in factor (including time) that market participants would take Into account when pricing the related
equity instruments. In the current year, EFA has amortised an expense of $25.2 million (2023 - $24.2 million) into the
statement of comprehensive income.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commerclial Account

Natlonal Interest Account

30June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m $m $m $m
Note 11 Property, plant and equipment
1(p)
Freehold land and building, at valuation 140.0 140.0 - -
Accumulated depreciation (5.5) (2.7) & -
Net book value - land and building 134.5 137.3 - -
Plant and equipment, at valuation 15.4 131 - -
Accumulated depreciation (11.2) (10.6) - e
Net book value - plant and equipment 4.2 2.5 - =
Total property, plant and equipment 138.7 139.8 - -
o Land and Plant and Total
buildings equipment
B $m $m $m
Gross value
Balance as at 30 June 2023 140.0 13.1 1531
Additions - 23 2.3
Gross value as at 30 June 2024 140.0 15.4 155.4
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 30 June 2023 2.7) (10.6) (13.3)
Depreciation charged for assets held at 1 July 2023 2.8) (0.5) (3.3)
Depreciation charged for additions - (0.1) (0.1)
Depreciation as at 30 June 2024 (5.5) (11.2) (16.7)
Net book value as at 1 July 2023 137.3 25 139.8
Net book value as at 30 June 2024 134.5 4.2 138.7
Land and Plant and Total
buildings equipment
$m $m $m
Gross value
Balance as at 30 June 2022 140.0 18.9 158.9
Additions - 0.4 0.4
Disposals - (6.2) (6.2)
Gross value as at 30 June 2023 140.0 13.1 153.1
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 30 June 2022 - (15.7) (15.7)
Depreciation charged for assets held at 1 July 2022 (2.7) (0.9) (3.6)
Disposals - 6.0 6.0
Depreciation as at 30 June 2023 (2.7) (10.6) (13.3)
Net book value as at 1 July 2022 140.0 32 143.2
Net book value as at 30 June 2023 137.3 2.5 139.8

An independent valuation of land and buildings was carried out in June 2022 by Mr Benjamin Masters AAPI, Registered Valuer No.
16930. On an income approach and discounted cash flow analysis with reference to its highest and best use, the land and buildings

were valued at $140,000,000.
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Leased accommodation
Freehold land and buildings includes accommodation which has been leased to third parties. The valuation, accumulated depreciation
and depreciation charge attributed to the leased space has been derived based on the floor area of the leased space.

The allocated valuation, accumulated depreciation, written-down value and depreciation expense of the leased space is based on a
pro rata of floor space:

30 June 30 June

2024 2023
$m $m

Leased accommodation
Freehald land and building, at valuation 133.9 108.6
Accumulated depreciation (5.2) (2.1)
Written-down value = e 128.7 106.5
DepreJaEion expense 2.7 21
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

- = 30June  30June  30june 30 june
2024 2023 2024 2023
$m $m $m $m
Note 12 Other financial assets
Accrued interest receivable 7.9 123 7.9 6.9
Loan fees receivable - - 0.8 1.1
Sundry debtors and prepayments 141 45 1.9 0.4
Total other financial assets o 22.0 16.8 10.6 84
Maturity analysis other financial assets
No more than 12 months 22.0 16.8 10.6 8.4
Total equity investments - 220 16.8 10.6 8.4
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account  National Interest Account
30 June 30June 30 June 30 June

2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m $m $m $m
Note 13 Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss
B.Q(rjg)f.ri_ngs__ - ~ Us) 2,325.0 2,557.1 2,461.2 2,304.1
Total borrowings at fair value 24 2,325.0 2,557.1 2,461.2 23041
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss
Australian dollar 1,211.4 1,310.3 - -
Fijian Dollar - 7.2 - 4
US Dollar - - 2,272.0 2,304.1
Total borrowings 1,211.4 1,317.5 2,272.0 2,304.1
Euro commercial paper
Us dollar 1,027.9 1,150.8 189.2 B
Euro 85.7 88.8 - E
Total euro commercial paper 1,113.6 1,239.6 189.2 &
Total borrowings at fair value 2,325.0 2,557 2,461.2 2,304.1
Maturity analysis of borrowings
Due in 3 months or less 8722 9325 189.2 -
Due after 3 months to 1 year 286.0 961.9 101.7 101.4
Due after 1 year to 5 years 457.1 266.3 2,170.3 2,202.7
Due after 5 years 709.7 396.4 - =
Total borrowings at fair value 2,325.0 2,557.1 2,461.2 2,304.1

Where borrowings are in a different currency from the assets being financed, cross-currency swaps or foreign exchange contracts are
entered into for economic hedging purposes.

A debt neutrality charge of 10 basis points on new borrowings and on existing debt that is rolled over or refinanced is payable to the
Commonwealth. This neutrality charge is not charged if the borrowing is for a National Interest Loan.
Refer to Note 18 for further information regarding credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk and contractual amounts.

Export Finance Australia 2023-2024 Annual Report




Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account  National Interest Account

= e ~ 30june  30june  30jume  30June
2024 2023 2024 2023

Note $m $m $m $m

Note 14 Guarantees, bonds and Insurance designated at fair value through profit and loss
o

Fair value of credit risk 8.2 178 9.4 10.8
Fair value of specific events 9.3 6.3 . “
Fair valueﬁpremlum receiyahle B ) (5.1L (12.9)_ f I
Total guarantees designated at fair value through profit or loss 12.4 11.2 9.4 10.8

When it s likely that a guarantee will be called or a claim has been submitted but not yet paid, then a specific event will be recognised
for the exposure that may be called or the claim that may be paid.
Refer to Note 18 for further information regarding credit risk, market risk and maximum exposures.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

o N 30june  30june  30june 30 june
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m fm $m $m
Note 15 Sundry provisions and allowances
Employee entitlements 1(u) 9.4 76 - -
Provision for guarantees - = - 16
Provision for loan commitments - - 71.3 -
Provision for tax equivalent charges 156 10.9 : -
Total sundry provisions and allowances 25.0 185 7.3 16
Maturity sundry provisions and allowances
No more than 12 months 20.3 14.7 15.2 -
More than 12 months - 4.7 3.8 56.1 1.6
Total sundry provisions and allowances 25.0 185 71.3 1.6

The provision for loan commitments is the fair value expense of a below market loan that will draw in future financial years. The loan
has not yet reached financial close or meet the conditions precedent but if these are meet, there is no unilateral ability for the loan to

be withdrawn.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $m $m $m $m
Note 16 Other financial liabilities
Sundry creditors 1v) 57 14.6 2.8 0.6
Security bond deposits 102.3 72.6 - -
Interest payable - i 5.5 47
Total other financial liabilities 108.0 87.2 8.3 53
Maturity analysis other financial liabilities
No more than 12 menths 108.0 87.2 8.3 5.3
108.0 87.2 8.3 5.3

Total other financial liabilities
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Commercial Account  National Interest Account

30june  30june  30June  30june
2024 2023 2024 2023
$m $m $m $m
Note 17 Contingencies and commitments
Contingent liabilities
Guarantees* 179.8 172.2 - 52.1
Bonds 312.8 230.6 - -
Insurance guarantee policies e . = o o GAR 663.2
Total contingent liabilities 4926 4028 643.1 7153

* Guarantees Include facilities signed under risk participation agreements.

These contingent liabilities commit Export Finance Australia to make payments should a default occur by a customer.

Commitments to provide financial facilities

Loans 490.2 3750 2,279.3 2,628
Bonds 8.0 56.5 - -
Equity . - 49.1 785
Guarantees* - 231.8 1.7 - 12,6
Total commitments to provide financial facilities 730.0 443.2 2,328.4 2,253.9
* Guarantees include facilities signed under risk participation agreements.
Commitments to provide financial facilities are contractually based.
Commitments payable
Capital commitments.
Due in 1 year or less 0.1 0.1 . =
Operating lease payable
Due in 1 year or less 0.1 0.1 - -
Due after 1 year to 2 years B z I B -
Total commitments Bayable 0.2 02 i
Commitments receivable
Operating lease receivable
Due in 1 year or less 33 43 - -
Due after 1 year to 2 years 29 24 - -
Due after 2 years to 5 years 4.2 22 - -
Due after 5 years - 0.4 05 - -
Total commitments receivable 10.8 9.4 - 5

Operating lease receivable represents rental income to be received in respect of the property owned and partially occupied by Export

Finance Australia.
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() General
As part of its normal operations, Export Finance Australia enters into a variety of transactions, including loans, guarantees, insurance,
and bonds, which can be denominated in various currencies.

Export Finance Australia enters into a number of financial derivative transactions to protect against interest rate, foreign exchange and
funding risks associated with normal operations, including funding the National Interest Account. The derivative instruments are not
entered into for speculative or trading purposes. Derivative transactions include:

sinterest rate swaps and forward rate agreements, which protect against interest rate movements where the interest rate basis of the
borrowing is different from that of the required liability to fund assets;

scross-currency swaps, which protect against interest rate and foreign exchange movements where the currency and interest rate of
the borrowing is different from that of the required liability to fund assets, These contracts are used primarily to convert the borrowing
and interest payment into the same currency and type as the loan or investment; and

+forward foreign exchange contracts which are used to protect against foreign exchange movements in investments, loans and
borrowings.

Export Finance Australla also conducts detailed stress testing, including examining the impact on the credit portfolio of slower
economic growth in emerging markets and adverse movements in foreign exchange rates and commodity prices.

(if) Credit risk
Credit risk arises from the possibility of defaults by counterparties on contractual obligations, resulting in financial loss.

Exposures to credit risk are as follows:

Commercial Account National Interest Account
. 30 June 30june  30June  30)une
2024 2023 2024 2023
Credit risk exposures Note $m $m $m $m
Receivables from other financial institutions 4,1(i) 534.5 850.0 0.6 96.2
Investment securities at amortised cost 6, 1(j) 783.2 780.3 - -
Loans and receivables at amortised cost 7, 1(k) 0.1 0.1 631.9 607.7
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit 2, 10) 1.168.0 11610 14436 11615
or loss
Derivative financial assets 9, 1(n) 48.7 29.2 1.7 2.5
Total* ) 2,534.5 2,820.6 2,077.8 1,867.9
Contingent liabilities 7] 492.6 402.8 643.1 715.3
Commitments 17 730.0 443.2 2,3284 2,253.9
Total ' 12226 8460 29715 29692
Total credit risk exposure 37571 3,6666 50493 48371

* Cash and liquid assets, loans to National Interest Account designated at fair value through profit or loss, other financial assets, and
property, plant and equipment have not been included in the above table as there is no significant associated credit risk.

> Exposures to treasury counterparties
Credit risk arising from Export Finance Australia through its investment portfolios and from interest rate and foreign exchange
management is limited to Commonwealth and state or territory governments, ADIs rated BBB- or above and other entities with credit
ratings the equivalent of AA- or above. However, if after purchase or a contracting counterparty subsequently falls below the minimum
credit rating, management evaluates the risk and will decide on the applicable action, which may include selling the asset, novating the
contract, holding the asset to maturity, or obtaining security through credit support annexures (CSAs).

The PGPA Act sets out limits of what entities can be transacted with and the necessary rating levels of those entities for Export Finance
Australia to be able to invest surplus money.,

In addition to the PGPA Act requirements, the Board does not permit proprietary trading and has set further controls far Export
Finance Australia treasury operations on their open positions, interest rate exposures, funding levels, counterparty limits and derivative
limits,

All individual counterparty limits and sub-limits required by treasury are approved in line with the policies and the usage against limits
is monitored independently of treasury.

All limits set by the Board are monitored by management. The Board also sets triggers that require information to be notified to the
Board. A treasury report, addressing prudential controls, risk, limits and triggers is submitted to the Board Audit and Risk Committee
meeting quarterly, which then reports to the Board. A treasury update is provided at each Board meeting.

Credit risk on treasury derivative transactions is mitigated by the tact that most ot the contracts have a mutual tive-year right to break
clause. In addition, some contracts include a clause that allows the contract to be terminated if the counterparty rating falls below an
agreed credit rating. Some contracts also have CSAs in operation where Export Finance Australia receives collateral to offset the
exposure,

Export Finance Australia 2023-2024 Annual Report

30



Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Note 18 Financial risk management

The tables below show treasury credit risk exposures by the current counterparty rating:

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Investment securities Note $m $m $m $m
Australian authorised deposlr-taking institutions
AA- 313.5 382.8 - -
A+ 126.0 45.4 - -
A - 47.4 - -
A 3.8 - - -
BBB+ 187.5 90.0 - g
BBB - 9.5 D "
Other financial institutions or foreign entities
AA- 113.7 205.2 . 8
AA 14.0 - - &
A+ (Aa3) 24.7 - - -
Exposure to credit risk of investment securities 1), 6 783.2 780.3 - -
"~ commercial Account National Interest Account
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Derivative financial assets Note $m $m $m $m
Australian authorised deposit-taking institutions
AA- 38.2 133 1.7 25
Other financial institutions or foreign entities
AA- 10.5 15.9 - -
Exposure to credit risk for derivative financial assets 1(0), @ 48.7 29.2 1.7 2.5

For treasury exposures there are no overdue or restructured amounts.

> Exposures to customers

Gross exposures (before fair value adjustments, unearned premiums, expected credit loss, specific provision for impairment) on each

of the products are as follows:

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Gross exposures Note $m $m $m $m
Gross export finance loans at amortised cost 7, (k) - - 648.0 612.7
Rescheduled credit insurance debts at amortised cost 7, 1(k) 0.3 0.3 75.2 94.0
Gross expaort finance loans at amortised cost 7. 1(k)
Export finance loans 8, 1() 1,299.8 1,277.3 1,201.2 1,147.2
Convertible note 8, 1() - - 188.7 -
Equity securities 10, (o) - - 969.6 940.8
Guarantees 17 179.8 1722 - 52,1
Bonds A7 312.8 2306 - -
Insurance guarantee policies 17 - - 643.1 663.2
Total gross exposures 17927 16804 37258 3,510.0
1193 NG e

Reinsured exposures included above
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Gross exposures are also monitored by country of risk (not country of export). On the Commercial Account the country exposures are
as follows:

Commercial Account

30 June 30 June 30June 30 June
2024 2024 2023 2023
Country exposures* $m % of total $m % of total
Australia™ ) o 1,070.8 59.7 9305 554
Mongolia 1381 7.7 1381 82
Trinidad & Tobago 131.7 74 147.6 8.8
Vietnam 103.8 58 979 5.8
Chile 90.6 5.1 90.6 5.4
Norway 84.7 4.7 88.0 52
Papua New Guinea 50.9 28 95,1 5.7
Bermuda 41.9 23 419 2.5
United Kingdom 26.3 1.5 255 1:5
Austria 234 13 & =
Sri Lanka 17.2 1.0 16.9 1.0
Indonesia 4.5 0.3 - -
New Zealand 2.0 0.1 20 0.1
Italy 1.9 0.1 - -
India 1.7 0.1 0.5 0.0
China 0.9 0.1 - -
South Korea 0.8 - - -
Bangladesh 0.7 - 47 0.3
United State of America 0.5 - " =
Iraq 0.3 - 03 0.0
Saudi Arabia - - 0.8 0.1
Total country exposures B 1,792.7 100.0 1,680.4 100.0°
Reinsured exposures included above 1193 1185

* Underlying country exposures are shown after applying reinsurance which does not change gross exposures but reallocates risk to
the reinsurers' country of risk.

** Includes performance bonds and guarantees issued on behalf of Australian companies.

Export Finance Australia's principal exposure to credit risk arises from the financing and credit facilities extended to customers. On the
Commercial Account, loans written off during the year or called credit facilities that were not subsequently recovered within the year
were $1.2 million (2023: $1.6 million).

Gross exposures are also monitored by country of risk {(not country of export) and on the National Interest Account the country
exposures are as follows:

Natlonal Interest Account
n o 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2024 2023 2023
Country exposures $m % oftotal $m % of total
Papua New Guinea ' 2,971.5 708 29410 838
Australia* 231.6 6.2 183.0 52
Trinidad & Tobago 90.6 24 100.7 29
Irag 75.2 2.0 94.0 2.3
Japan 72.8 2.0 74.6 21
Fiji 54.0 1.4 803 23
Palau 26.5 0.7 27.2 0.8
Cuba 8.8 0.2 88 0.2
Solomon Islands 6.1 0.2 - 4
United State of America 188.7 51 - -
Indonesia o __ N i - 0.4 -
Total country exposures - 3,725.8 100.0 3,510.0 100.0
Reinsured exposures included above TS e e s

* Includes performance bonds and guarantees issued on behalf of Australian companies.

Under the National Interest Account (NIA), the Minister can direct Export Finance Australia to support transactions that are in the
national interest. The Commonwealth receives all income on NIA transactions and bears all risks and losses.

Decisions under the NIA are the responsibility of the Government.

The National Interest Account principal exposure to credit risk arises from the financing and credit facilities extended to customers.
Loans written off during the year were $13 thousand (2023: $11.4 million).
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> Credit risk to customers

Allowance for credit risk on the above gross exposures for those held at fair value or an expected credit loss for those held at

amortised cost is as follows:

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

30 June 30 June 30 June 30June

2024 2023 2024 2023

Allowance for credit risk or expected credit loss by product $m $m sm $m

Export finance loans (101.6) (109.0) (30.8) (24.1)

Guarantees {1.9) (7.7) - (1.6)
Bonds (6.3) (10.1) - -

Allowance for credit or expected credit loss risk closing balance (109.8) (126.8) (30.8) (25.7)

The movement in the allowance for credit risk or expected credit loss is comprised of:

Commercial Account National interest Account

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June

2024 2023 2024 2023

Allowance for credit risk or expected credit loss for gross exposures $m $m $m $m

Allowance for credit risk opening balance (126.8) (110.8) (25.7) {16.7)

New exposures (32.0) (41.7) (8.3) (16.3)

Repayments 20.0 206 3.2 7.0

Change in risk grade 4.9 1.4 - 0.6
Change in term to maturity 23.4 6.2 - -
Change in probability of default rates 0.1 2.0 % i

Exchange rate movements 0.6 (4.5) 3 {0.3)

Allowance for credit risk or expected credit loss closing balance (109.8) (126.8) (30.8) (25.7)

Export Finance Australia employs a risk grading system to rank risks according to both the counterparty risk and the level of country
risk inherent in the exposure. Export Finance Australia also measures and monitors country, industry and counterparty concentration
risk on the Commercial Account. Any significant concentration risk on the Commercial Account is taken into account in assessing the

amount of capital which is required to conduct the Commercial Account activities.

Export Finance Australia uses nine broad categories of risk grade, with category 1 representing the lowest risk. Within categories 110 8,
an outlook modifier of plus or minus is used if the counterparty is particularly strong or weak for that risk grade. The equivalent risk,
based on Standard and Poor's risk rating, is stated in brackets. The gross exposures (before falr value adjustments, unearned
premiums, expected credit loss, specific provision for impairment) after reinsurance under each category are as follows:

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June

2024 2023 2024 2023

Gross exposures loans, receivables and equity Note $m $m $m $m

“Risk category 1 (AA-to AAA) i 404 292 3 e
Risk category 2 (A- to A+) 79.0 88.8 72.9 74.6
Risk category 3 (BBB- to BBB+) 178.6 59.5 90.6 0.4
Risk category 4 (BB- to BB+) 366.4 3448 - 100.7
Risk category 5 (B- to B+) 2185 292.8 164.4 179.2
Risk category 6 (CCC+) 299.9 3427 1.479.3 1.366.5
Risk category 7 (C to CCC) 103.1 107.2 8134 5913
Risk category 8 doubtful 13.9 123 3781 379.2
Risk category 9 impaired 0.3 03 84.0 102.8
Gross exposures loans, receivables and equity 1n), 7. 8,10 1,300.1 1,2776 3,082.7 2,7947
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As part ot its normal operations, Export Finance Australia enters into a variety ot transactions that give rise to contingent liabilities,
including guarantees, insurance, and bonds. The maximum exposure to credit risk for these types of transactions is the maximum
amount that Export Finance Australia would pay if called upon to do so. The exposures after reinsurance under each risk category are
as follows:

commercial Account Natlonal Interest Account
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Contingent liabilities* Note s$m $m $m $m
Risk category 1 (AA- to AAA) 102.8 =7 TN T 2
Risk category 2 (A-to A+) 24.3 . - .
Risk category 3 (BBB- to BBB+) 9.0 0.5 . -
Risk category 4 (BB- to BB+) 133.6 119.1 - -
Risk category 5 (B- ta B+) 57.7 453 - 52.1
Risk category 6 (CCC+) 157.4 119.2 - E
Risk category 7 (C to CCC) 0.6 375 - -
Risk category 8 doubtful 7.2 7.2 643.1 663.2
Total contingent liabilities ) = 17 4926 4028 6431 7153

* There are no exposures in category 9.

As part of its normal operations, Export Finance Australia enters into a variety of transactions that give rise to commitments, including
loans, equity, guarantees, insurance and bonds. The maximum exposure to credit risk is the full amount of the commitment.

Commercial Account National Interest Account

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June

2024 2023 2024 2023

Commitments* Note $m $m $m $m
Risk category 4 (BB- to BB+) i 178.0 275.3 - -

Risk category 5 (B- to B+) 525.2 94.2 64 51.6

Risk category 6 (CCC+) 26.8 727 2,030.1 2,107.8

Risk category 7 (C to CCC) - 1.0 291.9 94.5

Total commitments 17 730.0 443.2 2,328.4 2,253.9

* There are no exposures in categories 1, 2,3, 8 and 9.

> Reinsured exposure
To reduce Export Finance Australia's exposure to counterparties in the higher risk categories or to reduce concentration risk, contracts

are entered into with reinsurers, including other export credit agencies. This will change the exposure from the counterparty in the
higher risk categories to an exposure to the reinsurers that will be in lower risk categories, or reduce concentration risk to a
counterparty with the same or lower risk. As can be seen from the table below, Export Finance Australia has reinsured exposures with
counterparties in risk category 6 or 8 to reinsurers in risk categories 1 or 2.

= Commercial Account National Interest Account
o 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2023 2024 2023
Reinsurance $m $m $m $m
Reinsured to
Risk category 1 (AA- to AAA) 40.3 29.7 - -
Risk category 2 (A- to A+) 79.0 gge 729 74.6
Reinsured from
Risk category 6 (CCC+) (69.0) (69.1) (72.9) (74.6)
Risk category 8 doubtful (50.3) (49.4) - -
Total reinsurance - - - -

The above tables do not take into account the value of any collateral or security held which may include first-ranking mortgage over
assets financed by Export Finance Australia, standby documentary credits, third-party guarantees and recourse to companies and
company directors. No collateral has been called and held at year end. For the bond product in the normal course of business, we do
hold cash security deposits which at 30 June 2024 were $102.3 million (2023: $72.6 million).

> Retained sector exposure commercial account
The sectors that represents more than 15% of Export Finance Australia's Commercial Account retained exposure are the Mining and
Manufacturing sectors. At 30 June 2024, the exposure to the Mining was $360.3 million, representing 21.5% of total retained exposure
(2023 $247.0 million, representing 18.4%), and the exposure to the Manufacturing sector was $291.3 million, representing 17.4% of
total retained exposure (2023: $213.0 million, representing 15.8%).
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(c) Rescheduled debt exposures

Iraq: The rescheduled debt balance at 30 June 2024 is US$49.8 million (2023: US$62.3 million) on the National Interest Account and
US$0.2 million (2023: US$0.2 million) on the Commercial Account. The situation was assessed as significantly impacting the likelihood
of future payments from Iraq. During 2023-24, the impairment provision was adjusted in line with EFA model to 72.18% against the
rescheduled debt and this treatment will be reviewed on an annual basis. Future payments from Iraq are recognised as income on
receipt and booked as a recovery and the provision reversed, consistent with current practice, Recoveries made during the year under
this agreement were $23.5 million on the National Interest Account. These debts arose from credit insurance claims between 1987 and
1992 in respect of non-payment by the Iragi Government on wheat exports from Australia. These debts were subject to rescheduling,
with 80% debt forgiveness in three stages at the Paris Club. The repayment schedule for the remaining rescheduled amounts call for
six-monthly payments until January 2028. At 30 June 2024, all rescheduled amounts have been paid on time as per the rescheduling
agreements.

Cuba: At 30 June 2024, the rescheduled debt balance on the National Interest Account was $8.8 million (2023: $8.8 million). In June
2021, the ‘Group of Creditors of Cuba’ at the Paris Club (of which Australia is a member) agreed to defer principal and interest
payments due in 2020, 2021 and 2022, together with interest in 2023 and 2024. Export Finance Australia executed a bilateral
agreement with Cuba in late December 2021 to document those arrangements. The maturity date of the debt remains October 2033.
The debt has a 100% provision in place and this is maintained at 30 June 2024. At 30 June 2024, $0.5 million of the rescheduled
amounts is overdue.

(iil) Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management on the Commercial Account is achieved by maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities to

meet any sudden shortfalls in the ability to fund Export Finance Australia. Export Finance Australia also has the explicit guarantee of the
Commonwealth of Australia, which is rated AAA, and therefore in normal markets there is na significant liquidity risk. Section 61 of the
EFIC Act states that 'Efic must not borrow or raise money except under section 58 or 59'. Section 58 allows the Finance Minister, on
behalf of the Commoanwealth, to lend money to Efic and section 59 allows Efic to borrow or raise money, subject to written approval of
the Finance Minister. To date, Export Finance Australia has funded its activities under section 59 and does not borrow directly from the
Commonwealth of Australia. Notwithstanding the above, a liquid investment portfolio is maintained.

The liquidity table below is based on estimated future cash flows for principal and interest and is not their fair value as is shown on the
statement of financial position. For the Commercial Account, the contractual undiscounted amounts comprise principal and interest
repayment obligations and are as follows:

Commercial Account
Contractual undiscounted principal and interest

3 months 3 months 1year Greater than
or less to 1 year to 5 years 5 years
30)une 2024 ) $m $m sm sm
Undiscounted financial assets o
Cash and liquid assets 28.3 - - -
Receivables from other financial institutions 534.0 3.0 - -
Investment securities at amortised cost 50.8 2714 527.9 -
Loans and receivables at amortised cost - 0.1 02 -
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit or loss 35.4 278.6 852.3 505.9
Loans to National Interest Account designated at fair value through profit
9.9 85.0 219.8 927.0
or loss
Derivative financial instruments receivable
- Contractual amounts receivable 88.4 413.9 730.9 328.8
Total undiscounted financial assets 746810520 23310 T 1.761.7
Undiscounted financial liabilities
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Euro commercial paper 871.2 253.2 . -
- Borrowings 6.9 389 516.0 1,031.1
Derivative financial Instruments payable
- Contractual amounts payable 83.5 437.3 933.8 512.2
Total undiscounted financial liabilities 9616 7294 1,449.8 15433
Net undiscounted financial assets/(liabilities) T (214.8) 322.6 881.3 218.4

Short term funding will be rolled over to cover the cash flow shortfall in the next three months.

Export Finance Australia has legally enforceable master netting arrangements which apply on default and as such have not been taken
into account. If these master netting arrangements were considered then the derivative assets would be $11.7 million compared to the
carrying value $48.7 million and the derivative liabilities would be $303.7 million compared to the carrying value $274 million.
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Commercial Account
Contractual undiscounted principal and interest

3 months 3 months 1year Greater than
or less to 1 year to Syears S years
30 June 2023 $m $m $m $m
Undiscounted financial assets
Cash and liquid assets 40.7 - - -
Receivables from other financial institutions 556.3 303.7 - -
Investment securities at amortised cost 107.7 138.7 598.9 &
Loans and receivables at amortised cost - 0.1 0.3 -
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit or loss 46.2 241.0 823.6 471.8
Loans to National Interest Account designated at fair value through profit
35.5 82.6 355.3 294.3
or loss
Derivative financial instruments receivable
- Contractual amounts receivable 245.4 868.3 530.4 498.7
Total undiscounted financial assets 1,031.8 1,634.4 2,308.5 1,264.8
Undiscounted financial liabilities
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Euro commercial paper 930.5 3213 = -
- Borrowings 8.6 664.2 298.9 548.8
Derivative financlal instruments payable
- Contractual amounts payable N 2333 975.6 701.7 576.4
Total undiscounted financial liabilities 13724 1,961.1 1,0006 1,125.2
Net undiscounted financlal assets/(liabilities) (140.6) (326.7) 1,307.9 139.6

The liquidity table below is based on estimated future cash flows for principal and interest and is not their fair value as is shown on the
statement of financial position. For the National Interest Account, the contractual undiscounted amounts comprise principal and
interest repayment obligations and are as follows:

National Interest Account
Contractual undiscounted principal and interest

3 months 3 months 1year Greater than
or less to 1 year to 5 years 5 years
30 June 2024 $m $m $m sm
Undiscounted financial assets
Cash and liquid assets - - 144.2 -
Receivables from other financial institutions - 0.6 - -
Loans and receivables at amortised cost 223 112.9 375.7 1,009.9
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit or loss - 113.0 753.2 1,282.0
Derivative financial instruments receivable
- Contractual amounts receivable 106.4 255.3

Total undiscounted financial assets . . L. . T )
Undiscounted financial liabilities
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss

- Euro commercial paper 191.6 . E =

- Borrowings - 104.7 2,526.3 .
Borrowings from Commercial Account at amortised cost 2.9 85.0 219.8 927.0
Derivative financial instruments payable

- Contractual amounts payable - 133.7 295.9 -
Total undiscounted financial liabilities 201.5 3234 3,042.0 927.0
Net undiscounted financial assets/(liabilities) (179.2) 9.5 (1,513.6) 1,364.9

There are funding maturity mis-matches where the borrowing will be rolled over to continue to fund a longer term asset.

Qver the life of the portfolio if interest income does not cover interest expense then funds will be paid to the National Interest Account
by the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade.
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National Interest Account
Contractual undiscounted principal and interest

3 months 3 months 1year Greater than
or less to 1 year to 5years 5 years
30)June 2023 e $m $m $m $m
Undiscounted financial assets s S
Cash and liquid assets 83.2 - - -
Receivables from other financial institutions 96.2 - - -
Loans and receivables at amortised cost 47.4 94.9 441.3 3003
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit or loss - 66.6 248.6 1,183.2
Derivative financial instruments receivable
- Contractual amounts recelvable - 107.3 360.5 =
Total undiscounted financial assets 226.8 268.8 1,050.4 1,483.5
Undiscounted financial liabllities
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss - 104.8 2631.9 =
Barrowings from Commercial Account at amortised cost 35.5 82.6 355.3 2943
Derivative financial instruments payable
- Contractual amounts payable - 137.8 3509 Ll
Total undiscounted financial liabilities S 355 3252 33381 2943
Net undiscounted financial assets/(liabilities) 1913 (564) (29879 1,892

(iv) Market risk
(a) Interest rate risk
As Export Finance Australia is involved in lending and borrowing activities, interest rate risks arise. Interest rate swaps, forward rate

agreements, and cross-currency swaps are used on the Commercial Account as the primary methods of reducing exposure to interest
rate movements.

Export Finance Australia's policy is to minimise interest rate risk. If loans are not at floating rates, a fixed to floating rate swap is
generally entered into from the time terms and conditions are agreed.

In certain circumstances, cash flow hedges may be entered into to hedge the exposure to variabllity in interest rate movements that
are attributable to future interest cash flows. At year end, there are no outstanding cash flow hedges.

Fair value hedges are intended to hedge the exposure to variability in fair value movements that are attributable to future interest cash
flows only. At year end, there are no outstanding fair value hedges.

Fixed interest loans and borrowing portfolios have an opportunity cost exposure to changes in market value. The change in market
value can be caused by either a general shift in the level of interest rates or by a change in the credit margin of individual assets.
Exposure to the general level of interest rates Is a function of 'duration’, whereas exposure to credit margin is a function of 'term to
maturity'. Management sets a benchmark for the 'duration’ of the capital and reserves portfolio. Other fixed interest portfolios, loan
and investments and borrowing portfolios are not impacted by changes in the general level of interest rates due to duration hedging.

The table below is based on actual or notional principal balances for the Commercial Account and is not their fair value as shown on
the statement of financial position. The amounts shown are the undiscounted principal exposure and notional principal amounts
outstanding,
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Commerclal Account
o Contractual undiscounted principal exposure

30 June 2024 Floating Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed

Interest Less than 1to5 More than Total

rate 1 year years 5 years

Undiscounted principal exposures $m $m $m $m $m
Financial assets il i -
Cash and liquid assets 28.3 - - ] =
Receivables from other financial institutions 534.5 - - - -
Investment securities at amortised cost 338.0 134.7 310.8 - 445.5
Loans and receivables designated at amortised cost 0.3 - - - =
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit 1.257.4 28 125 274 424
or loss
Loans to National Interest Account designated at fair value 612.7 14 65 186 gk
through profit or loss
Total financial assets N 2,771.2 138.9 320.8 45.7 514.4
Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments

- Cross-currency swaps 695.1 - (365.0) (150.0) (515.0)

- Foreign exchange swaps 0.7 - -

- Interest rate swaps* 656.5 0.6 219 (679.0) (656.5)
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss 872.2 - 365.0 900.0 1,265.0
Other monetary liabilities 102.3 - - -
Total financial liabilities 2,326.8 0.6 21.9 71.0 93.5
Net interest exposures 444.4 1383 307.9 (25.3) 420.9
Capital and reserves portfolio B 837 134.7 310.8 - 445.5
Net interest exposures 360.7 3.6 (2.9) (25.3) (24.6)

* Notional principal amounts,

The capital and reserves portfolio is the investment of the cash equity. The investment of these funds is exposed to interest rate
movements and the tables below in the interest margin (duration) section show the analysis of the sensitivity of these investments to
Interest rate movements. The net interest exposure after these investments show that there is insignificant interest rate exposure in
the rest of the assets and liabilities. Other areas are Indirectly affected by the change in future anticipated interest rates due to the
discounting factor when calculating the net present value of future cash flows.

Fixed Interest rate swaps have been entered to hedge fixed interest rate loans to the National Interest Account. The loans have not
drawn as expected and remain undrawn, this has created a temporary fixed exposure.
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Commeraal Account

Contractual undiscounted principal exposures

30)une 2023 Floating Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed
interest Less than 1to 5 More than Total
rate 1 year years 5years
‘Undiscounted principal exposures $m $m $m §m $m
Financial assets
Cash and liquid assets 40.7 - - & &
Receivables from other financial institutions 850.0 E - - -
Investment securities at amortised cost 352.0 1233 305.0 - 428.3
Loans and receivables designated at amortised cost 0.3 - - s -
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit
1,232.3 2.7 1.8 304 45.0
or loss
Loans to National Interest Account designated at fair value 506.8 B 67 . 71
through profit or loss
Total financial assets 3,072.1 126.4 3236 304 480.4
Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments

- Cross-currency swaps 7371 - (235.0) (280.0) (515.0)

- Foreign exchange swaps (1.5) 2 r ]

- Interest rate swaps* 8334 (650.4) 9.9 (192.9) (833.4)
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss 1,251.8 650.0 9.7 530.0 1.421.7
Other maonetary liabilities 87.8 — - - -
Total financial liabilities 2,908.6 (0.4) 16.6 57.1 733
Interest exposures 163.5 126.8 307.0 (26.7) 4071
Capital and reserves portfolio 107.3 123.3 305.0 - 4283
Net interest exposures 56.2 3.5 2.0 (26.7) (21.2)

* Notional principal amounts.

The table below is based on actual or notional principal balances for the National Interest Account and is not their fair value as shown
on the statement of financial position. The amounts shown are the undiscounted principal exposure and notional principal amounts

outstanding.

National Interest Account

Contractual undiscounted principal exposure

30 June 2024 Floating Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed
interest Less than 1to5 More than Total
rate 1year years 5 years

Undiscounted principal exposures $m sm_ $m $m $m
Financial assets
Cash and liquid assets 144.2 - - - -
Recelvables from other financial institutions 0.6 - - - -
Loans and receivables designated at amortised cost 667.3 1.4 1.2 433 55.9
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit 1,201.2 - 188.7 - 188.7
Total financial assets 20133 14 199.9 433 2446
Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments

- Interest rate swaps* 2,264.5 - (2,264.5) - (2,264.5)
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss 188.7 - 2,264.5 - 2,264.5
Borrowings from Commercial Account at amortised cost 583.3 1.4 1.2 433 = 559
Total financial liabilities 3,036.5 1.4 1.2 433 55.9
Net interest exposures (1,023.2) - 188.7 - 188.7

* Notional principal amounts.

The floating exposure is primarily due to the borrowings are being used to fund an equity investment held a fair value through profit

and loss, which has no contractual cash flows.
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National Interest Account

Contractual undiscounted principal exposures

30June 2023 Floating Fixed Fixed Fixed Fixed
interest Less than 1to5 More than Total
rate 1 year years Syears

Undiscounted principal exposures $m $m $m $m $m
Financial assets
Cash and liquid assets 832 2 - ~ -
Receivables from other financial institutions 96.2 - - - -
Loans and receivables designated at amortised cost 699.6 0.4 6.7 - 7
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit 1,147.2 - - - -
Total financial assets 2,026.2 0.4 6.7 - 7.1
Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments

- Interest rate swaps* 2,265.2 - (2,265.2) - (2,265.2)
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss - - 2,265.2 - 2,265.2
Borrowings from Commercial Account at amortised cost 596.8 0.4 6.7 = 7.1
Total financial liabilities 2,862.0 0.4 6.7 - 7.1
Interest exposures (835.8) - - - -

> Interest margin (duration)

To ensure consistency and a common approach to interest rate sensitivity analysis, the Commonwealth publishes recommended
sensitivity rates to use in the analysis. The recommended rates have been adopted below.

Sensitivity analysis of interest rate risk (which is the risk that the fair value will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates
and not credit factors) for the Commercial Account is only performed for capital and reserve investments. The net interest exposure
after these investments show that there is insignificant interest rate exposure in the rest of the assets and liabilities. Other areas are
indirectly affected by the change in future anticipated interest rates due to the discounting factor when calculating the net present

value of future cash flows.

Commercial Account

Exposure Increasein Decreasein Increasein Decrease in
atrisk basis points basis points basis points  basis points
Change in Change in Effect on Effect on
market value market value profit profit
30 June 2024 $m $m sm sm $m
Capital and reserve portfolio )
Fixed rate investments 445.5
Change of 136 basis points interest margin 10.7 (10.8) s 5
Floating rate investments 83.7
Change of 136 basis points interest margin - - 1.0 (1.0)
= === Fa— Commercial Account .
Exposure Increasein  Decrease in Increase in  Decrease in
atrisk  basis points  basis points  basis points  basis paints
Change in Change in Effect on Effect on
market value market value profit profit
30 June 2023 = $m $m $m $m $m
Capital and reserve portfolio - '
Fixed rate investments 428.3
Change of 104 basis points interest margin 8.2 (8.2) - -
Floating rate investments 107.3
Change of 104 basis points interest margin y 5 1.0 (1.0)
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For the National Interest Account the only interest exposure is the net floating rate on the variance between the floating assets and
floating liabilities:

National Interest Account National Interest Account

Exposure Increasein Decreasein  Exposure  Increasein  Decrease in
atrisk Dasis points basis points atrisk  basis points  basis points
Effect on Effecton Effect on Effect on
profit profit profit profit
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2024 2024 2023 2023 2023
__$m B -8 S8 57, SRR 1} Sm

Net exposure Rk \

Change of 136 basis points interest margin (1,023.2) (16.9) 16.9

Change of 104 basis points interest margin (938.6) (6.9) 6.9

> Credit margin (term to maturity)
For Export Finance Australia's investment portfalio, there is a credit revaluation risk as the fair value of the investments will fluctuate
because of changes in the credit quality of the investment counterparty.

As at 30 June 2024, Export Finance Australia’s investment approval is derived from the PGPA Act. This autharity requires Export Finance
Australia ta invest its surplus money in only Australian Commonwealth and state or territory government securities, on deposit with or
in securities issued by ADIs rated at least BBB- or above, and on deposit with or in securities of other entities with credit ratings the
equivalent of AA- or above. However, if after purchase a counterparty subsequently falls below the minimum credit rating,
management evaluates the risk and will decide on the applicable action, which may include selling the asset, holding the asset to
maturity, or obtaining security through CSA's.

Notwithstanding such a high level of credit quality in investments, the portfolio is exposed to movements in credit spreads.

Unrealised marked to market movements are minimised by having an average life to maturity of approximately wo years. As
investments are classified at amortised cost, mark to market movements are not reflected in the financial statements, and assuming no
credit defaults, losses or gains would not be realised in the profit or loss.

Sensitivity analysis of credit risk for the Commercial Account is as follows:

Commercial Account
Exposure Exposure Increasein Decreasein Increasein Decrease in

atrisk atrisk basis points basis points basis points  basls points
change in change in Effecton Effect on
market value market value equity equity
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2023 2024 2024 2023 2023
$m $m $m $m fm $m
Investment portfolio - o
Fixed rate investments 445.5 4283
Change of 50 basis points credit margin (3.9) 4.0 (3.9) 39
Change of 120 basis points credit margin (9.5) 9.5 (8.5) 9.5
Change of 200 basis points credit margin (15.7) 15.8 (15.7) 15.8
Floating rate investments 872.5 1,202.0
Change of 50 basis points credit margin (2.2) 2.2 (3.5) 35
Change of 120 basis points credit margin (5.4) 5.4 (8.3) 83
Change of 200 basis points credit margin (8.9) 8.9 (13.8) 13.8

(b) Foreign exchange risk
Export Finance Australia extends facilities in various currencies, principally in US dollars, euros and Papua New Guinea kina. Where the
borrowing currency is different from the currency of the assets being funded, cross-currency swaps or foreign exchange contracts are
used to offset the exposure (before allowances and provisions).

Export Finance Australia 2023-2024 Annual Report

41



Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

Note 18 Financial risk management

The table below does not include any balances that are in AUD as they are not exposed to foreign currency movements. Foreign
currency exposures for the Commercial Account in Australian dollar equivalents are:

Commercial Account

~ Foreign currency fair value exposures  Foreign currency fair value exposures
usb EUR Other usb EUR Other
30june 30June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2024 2024 2024 2023 2023 2023
A$ m ASm A$ m A$ m A$m A$ m
Financial assets exposure in foreign currencies == - o
Cash and liquid assets 11.9 1.5 4.6 20.2 29 29
Receivables from other financial institutions 308.5 5.8 - 759.4 - -
Loans and receivables at amortised cost 0.1 - - 0.1 % =

Loans and receivables designated at fair value

; 974.0 705 - 928.5 758 -
through profit or loss
Loans to National Interest Account designated
. 398.6 = 4134 - 7.3
at fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments receivable 288.9 - - 3878 - -
Other financial assets 0.8 - - 2.4 = Z
Total financial assets exposure in foreign 1,982.8 77.8 4.6 2,511.8 78.7 10.2
Financial liabilities exposure in foreign currencies
Borrowings designated at fair value through
1.027.9 85.7 - 1,150.8 88.8 7.2
profit or loss
Guarantees designated at fair value through
‘ e # 27 3.8 16 52 32 07
profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments payable 949.6 - - 1,371.6 - *
Other financial liabilities 54.7 0.7 (0.2) 56.7 09 -
Total financial liabilities 2,034.9 902 14 2,584.3 929 79
exposure in foreign currencies =
Net foreign exchange exposures in foreign
(52.1) (12.4) 32 (72.5) (14.2) 23

currencies

As shown in the above table, the net foreign exchange exposure as at 30 June 2024 is minimal in value for all currencies other than
USD with an exposure of $52.1 million and EUR with an exposure of $12.4 million. The exposure in this currency is largely due to
movements in credit risk provisioning,

Export Finance Australia's business creates foreign exchange exposures in relation to future income and expense. The current palicy is
only to hedge 'realised' income and expense, not to hedge 'unrealised' or future foreign currency income and expense. There is also
unrealised exposure to the discounting factor applied to the future cash flows. The discount factor can be affected by the anticipated
future interest rates, which then can give rise to a profit or loss movement based on the discounted rate used to net present value the
future anticipated cash flows.

The exposure to foreign exchange rate movement is kept to a minimum as borrowings are converted via cross-currency swaps into the
currency that is needed to lend to customers. The three main components that are exposed to foreign exchange movements relate to:

() future fixed interest profit that has been taken to income in foreign currency;
(i)  future risk premiums and other residual components taken to income in foreign currency; and
(iii) the allowance for credit risk which is held in Australian-dollar equivalents against loans predominantly in foreign currency.

To ensure consistency and a common approach to interest rate sensitivity analysis, the Commonwealth publishes recommended
sensitivity rates to use in the analysis. The recommended rates have been adopted below.

Commercial Account

Change in Exposure Increasein Decreasein

foreign atrisk FX rate FX rate

exchange Effect on Effect on

(FX) rate profit profit

30 June 2024 % A$ m AS$ m ASm
Exposure to USD 8.28 (52.1) 4.0 (4.7)
Exposure to EUR 8.28 (12.4) 0.9 (1.1)
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Commercial Account

Change in Exposure Increase in  Decrease in
foreign at risk FX rate FX rate
exchange Effect on Effect on
(FX) rate profit profit
30 June 2023 % A$ m A$m A$ m
Exposure to USD o 8.48 (72.5) 5.7 (6.7)
Exposure to EUR 8.48 (14.2) 1.1 (1.3)
Foreign currency exposures for the National Interest Account in Australian dollar equivalents are:
National Interest Account
usD AD  PGK UsD  AD T PGK
30June  30june 30 June 30 June 30June 30 June
2024 2024 2024 2023 2023 2023
A$ m A$ m A$m A$m A$m A$ m
Financial assets exposure N O
Cash and liquid assets - - 144.2 - - 83.2
Receivables fraom other financial institutions 0.6 - - 96.2 - -
Amounts receivable from the Commonwealth (74.0) - - - - -
Loans and receivables at amortised cost 418.6 - - 436.3 6.5 -
Loans and receivable designated at fair value 1,443.6 i . 11615 3 .
through profit and loss
Equity securities at fair value through profit and 952.3 2 ? 9396 i *
loss
Derivative financial instruments receivable 1.7 . - 25 - -
Other financial assets 7.0 - - 7.8 0.2 -
Total financial assets exposure 2,749.8 - 144.2 2,643.9 6.7 83.2
Financial liabilities exposure
Borrowings designated at fair value through
2,461.2 - - 2,304.1 7 :
profit or loss
Barrowings from Commercial Account 401.6 . - 4142 6.7 -
Derivative financial instruments payable 72.9 - - 336 a =
Guarantees bonds and insurances designated
at fair value through profit or loss 24 £ s 108 : =
Sundry provisions and allowances - - - - 16 -
Other financial liabilities 4.4 - - 3.6 -
Total financial liabilities exposure 2,949.5 - - 2,766.3 8.3 -
Net foreign exchange exposures (199.7) - 144.2 (122.4) (1.6) 83.2
The policy of the Commonwealth is not to hedge these exposures.
Sensitivity analysis for foreign exchange on the National Interest Account:
National Interest Account
o Changein  Exposure Increasein Decrease in
foreign atrisk FX rate FX rate
exchange Effect on Effect on
(FX) rate profit profit
30 June 2024 % A$ m A$m A$m
Exposure to USD 8.28 (199.7) (15.3) 18.0
Exposure to PGK 8.28 144.2 11.0 (13.0)
National Interest Account ST
Change in E;p?)wsﬂ?é Increase in Decrease in
foreign at risk FX rate FX rate
exchange Effect on Effect on
(FX) rate profit profit
30 June 2023 - % A$m A$ m A$m
Exposure to USD 8.48 (122.4) (9.6) 13
Exposure to PGK 8.48 83.2 6.5 (7.7)
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(i) Determination of fair value hierarchy

Export Finance Australia uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by
valuation technique:

* Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

* Level 2: techniques for which all inputs significantly affecting the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly;

+ Level 3: other techniques for which inputs significantly affecting the recorded fair value are not based on observable market data.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, it is determined whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The following table shows an analysis of financial assets and liabilities in the Commercial Account recarded at fair value for level for
levels 2 or 3 fair value hierarchy:

Commercial Account

Carrying amount - Fair value exposures by hierarchy
Total Level 2 Level 3 Total
30 June 2024 ) o $m $m $m sm
Financial assets measured at fair value o ' - .
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through
1,168.0 - 1,168.0 1,168.0

profit or loss
Loans to National Interest Account designated at fair value

637.3 637.3 - 637.3
through profit or loss
Interest rate swaps 40.5 40.5 - 40.5
Cross-currency swaps 8.1 841 - 8.1
Forward foreign exchange contracts 0.1 0.1 . 0.1
Investment securities measured at amortised cost
Discount securities 33.6 33.6 - 33.6
Floating rate notes 304.0 309.6 - 309.6
Fixed rate bonds - B 445.6 449.1 - 449.1
Total = 2,637.2 1,478.3 1,168.0 2,646.3
Financial liabilities
Barrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss (2,325.0) (2,325.0) - (2,325.0)
Guarantees designated at fair value through profit or loss (12.4) - (12.4) (12.4)
Interest rate swaps (47.9) (47.9) - (47.9)
Cross-currency swaps (225.6) (225.6) . (225.6)
Forward foreign exchange contracts (0.5) (0.5) - (0.5)
Total (2,611.4) (2599.0)  (124)  (2611.4)
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Commercial Account

Carrying amount ~ Fair value exposures by hierarchy

Total Level 2 Level 3 Total
30 June 2023 $m $m $m $m
Financial assets measured at fair value
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through 11610 i 11610 1161.0
profit or loss
Loans to National Interest Account designated at fair value 603.7 603.7 2 603.7
Interest rate swaps 11.9 1.9 “ 1.9
Cross-currency swaps 15.2 15.2 < 15.2
Forward foreign exchange contracts 2.1 21 - Z
Investment securities measured at amortised cost
Floating rate notes 3520 3583 - 358.3
Fixed rate bonds 4283 422.9 - 422.9
Total 2,574.2 1,414.1 1,161.0 2,575.1
Financial liabilities
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss (2,325.0) (2,325.0) - (2,325.0)
Guarantees designated at fair value through profit or loss (12.4) - (12.4) (12.4)
Interest rate swaps (70.0) (70.0) - (70.0)
Cross-currency swaps (278.7) (278.7) E (278.7)
Forward foreign exchange contracts (1.4) (1.4) - (1.4)
Total (2,687.5) (2,675.1) (12.4) (2,687.5)

The following table shows an analysis of financial assets and liabilities in the National Interest Account recorded at fair value by level

of the fair value hierarchy level 2 or 3:

National Interest Account

g AP P

ARE Fair value exposures by hierarchy

Total Level 2 Level 3 Total

30 June 2024 ) $m $m $m $m
Financlal assets measured at fair value
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through 1,443.6 - 14317 1,431.7
Equity Securities at fair value through profit and loss 952.3 - 533.9 533.9
Interest rate swaps 1.7 1.7 n 1.7
Total - 2,397.6 1.7 1,965.6 1,967.3
Financial liabilities
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss (2,461.2) (2,461.2) - (2,461.2)
Interest rate swaps (72.9) (72.9) - (72.9)
Guarantees designated at fair value through profit or loss (9.4) - (9.4) -
Total (2,543.5) ase (2,534.1) (9.4)  (2,534.1)
S N National Interest Account

farrylng Fair value exposures by hierarchy

amount

Total Level 2 Level 3 Total

30 June 2023 _ A ia%m $m $m $m
Financial assets measured at fair value R R
Loans and receivables designated at fair value through 1,161.5 - 1,148.8 1,148.8
Equity Securities at fair value through profit and loss 939.6 - 502.1 502.1
Interest rate swaps 2.5 2.5 3 2.5
Total 2,103.6 25 1,650.9 1,653.4
Financial liabilities
Borrowings designated at fair value through profit or loss (2,304.1) (2,304.1) - (2,304.1)
Interest rate swaps (33.6) (33.6) = (33.6)
Guarantees designated at fair value through profit or loss (10.8) 2o ndloly - (10.8)
Total = _ (PR4R5Y... ... (2337.7)  (10.8)  (2,3485)
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The following table shows an analysis of movement in level 3 fair value hierarchy on the Commercial Account:

Commercial Account
Movement in level 3 fair value exposures

Profit/(loss) Profit/(loss)

At1Iuly New Deals Repayments il deals deals At30june
2023 exchange 2024
matured existing
B sm $m $m $m $m $m $m
Level 3 financial assets
Loans and receivables designated 1.161.0 363.2 338.0 (2.6) 15.6) 1168.0
at fair value through profit or loss T ‘ e : i - NI o
1,161.0 363.2 (338.0) (2.6) - (15.6) 1,168.0
Level 3 financial liabilities
Guarantees designated at fair value
through profit or loss* (11.2) ) ) ©.2) - (1?) 77@
(11.2) E s (0.2) S (1.0) (12.4)
Total net level3 1,149.8 363.2 (338.0) (2.8) z  (16.6) 1,155.6

*Guarantees are contingent liabilities and so the face value is not held in the statement of financial position.

CUP’WV'I}IVWEF(IEi Account
Movement in level 3 fair value exposures

At 1 Jul i Profit/(l
July NewDeals Repayments Foreign Profit/(loss) rofit/(loss) At 30 June

2022 Exchange deals matured deals existing 2023
$m $m §m $m $m $m $m
Level 3 financial assets
Loans and receivables designated fitas s 1286 a1 223 -
at fair value through profit or loss T ’ (526.9) o ) (223) e
1,100.8 370.3 (328.9) 41.1 - (22.3) 1,161.0
Level 3 financial liabilities
Guarantees designated at fair value
through profit or loss* (8:3) ) ) 36 - (6.3) 11.2)
(8.5) - = 3.6 - (6.3) (11.2)
Total net level 3 5 1,002.3 3703 (328.9) 44.7 - (286) 1,498

*Guarantees are contingent liabilities and so the face value Is not held in the statement of financial position.

The profit or loss on the above level 3 financial assets and liabilities is recorded in the statement of profit or loss or other
comprehensive income in either the category fair value of third party loans and guarantees or the category fair value of other
financial instruments.
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The following table shows an analysis of movement in level 3 fair value hierarchy on the National Interest Account:

National Interest Account
Movement in level 3 fair value exposures

Profit/(loss)
At 1 July Foreign Valuation At 30 June
New Deals R ments
2023 e 2 mepayl exchange Adjustment s 2024
existing
$m_ $m 7 sm_ $m sm $m $m
Level 3 financial assets
Loans and receivables designated taas 3ha5 . 0% s 54 1A%
at fair value through profit or loss ba 3 .0 i & ' A
Equity Securities at fair value
through profit and loss 502.1 £ 289 T i e Ml = 18.5 (15.6) 533.9
1,650.9 2774 (6.0) 0.6 19.3 23.7 1,965.6
Level 3 financial liabilities
Guarantees designated at fair value (108 44 O
through profit or loss* ) ¥ i ? ’ (o-4)
(10.8) - - - - 1.4 (9.4)
Totalnetlevel3 1,640.1 2774 B0 - 0§ - - q9a 251 1,956.2

*Guarantees are contingent liabilities and so the face value is not held in the statement of financial position.

National Interest Account
Movement in level 3 fair value exposures

At 1 Jul fit/(l At 30
t 1 July NewDeals Rapayments Foreign Valuation  Profit/(loss) June

2022 Exchange  Adjustment deals existing 2023

Fm im §m Fm §m $m §m
Level 3 financial assets ATy
Loans and receivables designated 11304 26 194 137 405 1488
at fair value through profit or loss ) (it (25) A () : R
Equity Securities at fair value a25.0 158 4375 1.2 502.1
through profit and loss i ; 5 ; ara fa :

- 2,055.4 (2.6) 35.2 (450.2) 13.1 1,650.9
Level 3 financial liabilities
Guarantees designated at fair value
through profit or loss* z - d (02) 5 (106) Ll

z 5 = (0.2) z (10.6) (10.8)
Total net level 3 = 2,055.4 (2.6) 35.0 (450.2) 2.5 1,640.1

*Guarantees are contingent liabilities and so the face value is not held in the statement of financial position.

The following table shows the quantitative information of significant unobservable inputs for level 3 fair value exposures on the
Commercial Account: B
— N S Commercial Account

Sensitivity of level 3 fair value exposures

Effect of Effect of

At 30June reasonable At 30 June  reasonable

2024  alternative 2023  alternative

assumptions assumptions

$m $m $m $m

Level 3 financial assets S i

Loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit or loss 1,168.0 (26.3) 1,161.0 (24.4)
Level 3 financial liabllities

Guarantees designated at fair value through profit or loss (12.4) (5.0) (11.2) (5.4)

In order to determine reasonable alternative assumptions, the following model inputs were adjusted:

For both loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit or loss, and guarantees designated at fair value through profit
or loss, the credit risk assumptions were adjusted. This involved adjusting the ratings modifier down by one notch (e.g. risk category
5 flat to S negative) across the entire portfolio, which is considered a reasonable alternative assumption.
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The follow!ng table shows the quantitative informatlon of significant unobservable inputs for level 3 fair value exposures on the
Natlgnal Interast Account:

National Interest Account
Sensitivity of level 3 fair value exposures

At 30 June Effectof At 30 June Effect of
2024  reasonable 2023  reasonable
$m $m $m $m
Leve! 3 financlal assets

Loans and recelvables designated at falr value through profit or loss 1,431.7 (13.3) 1,148.8 (13.5)
Equity Securities at fair vafue through profit and loss 533.9 (10.0) 5021 (15.7)

Level 3 financtal liablllties
Guarantees deslgnated at falr value through profit or loss (9.4) (1.9) {10.8) {2.3)

In order to determine reasonable alternative assumptions, the following model inputs were adjusted:

For both loans and recelvables designated at fair value through profic or loss, and equity securitles designated at fair value through
prolt or [ass, the mode! assumptions were adjusted. To obtain the sensitivity, Inputs such as the discounting rate and the credit risk
were adjusted to what is considered the lower end of reasonable assumptions In the same model that was used to value the
transactions, which is considered a reasonable alternative assumption,

(i1} Petermination of fair value

The process for determination of fair value is regularly reviewed, and any changes recommended to the inputs used in the valuations
are documented and submitted to the Board Audit and Risk Committee and then to the Board for approval If necessary. A surmary
paper is submitted to the Board Audit and Risk Committee and Board every year prior to the approval of the finandial statements,
which documents the accounting estimates used in falr value caleulations ineluding level 3 unobservable inputs.

The following is a description of the determination of fair value for financial Instruments that are recorded at falr value using
valuation technlques.

Commercial Account loans and recelvables designated at falr value through profit or loss

The fair value on day one Is the transaction price, and subsequent fair value Is determined by applying market interest rates and
using a discounted cash flow valuation through an externa! valuation system. These are classifled as level 3 as the credit risk
component Is Included in the valuation through an internal model ta reflect the Impact of expected lass on the fair value of each loan
ar receivable. A residual margin covering prepayment risks, other risks and servicing costs is also included In the falr value of each
Toan or recelvable, When it Is likely that a loan or debt will not be recovered in full, a specific event is recognised and recorded using
the discounted cash flow method, All individual facilitles are reviewed regularly.

Loans to National Interest Account designated at fair value through profit or loss
Fair value is determined by applying market rates and using a discounted cash flaw valuation through an external valuation system.
These loans are classifled as level 2.

Derlvative financial Instruments

The fair value of derivative financial instruments Is determined by applying market rates and using a discounted cash flow valuatien,
For derlvatives that are assoclated with borrowings, a risk-free curve Is then adjusted to calculate a margin based on Export Finance
Australia’s current abllity to issue debt at a margin, These valuations before the allowance for derivative risk are being obtained from
an external valuation system. In the calculation of the allowance for derivative risk, a credit risk component is Included through the
use of published credit default spreads and a valuation risk component is Included through an internal model, Derivatives are
classiflad as level 2.

Borrowings designated at fair value through proflt or loss

The fair value of barrowings is determined by applying market interest rates and using a discounted cash flow valuation, An adjusted
curve is derived from a risk-frea curve and then adjusted to calculate a margin based on Export Finance Australia's current abllity to

issue debt at a margin. These valuations are belng obtalned from an external valuation system, The borrowings are classified as level
2.

Guarantees designated at falr value through profit or loss

The fair value an day one is the transaction price, and subsequent fair value is determined by applying market rates and using a
discounted cash flow valvation through an external valuation system. These are classifled as level 3 as the credit risk component Is
Included In the valuation through an internal model to reflect the impact of expected lass on the fair value of each guarantee. A
residual margin covering prepayment risks, other risks and servicing costs Is also included In the falr value of the guarantee. When it
Is likely that a guarantee will be called, a specific event is recognised and recorded using the discounted cash flow method. All
individual facilities are reviewed regularly.
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for the year ended 30 June 2024

Note 19 Fair value of financlal Instruments

Investment securities measured at amortised cost
The indicative fair value quoted In the above table are for informatlon purposes only and are determined by applying market Interest

rates and using a discounted cash flow valuation. These valuations are being obtained from an external valuation systers and are
classified as level 2. The assets are held at amortised costs in the financial statements.

Nattonal Interest account loans and receivables designated at fair value through profit or loss

Due to the complex nature of these transaction Export finance Australia obtained an independent valuation of these loans. The falr
value provided was based on cakulation methods and assumptions which reflect market information that can be distilled fram
actively traded markets, This provides market related valuations, which are consistent with the market infarmation avallable. Net
present value of cashflows and credit adjusted spreads were taken inte acecount in the valuation. Due to the complexity of the
valuation and the model inputs, these have been classified as level 3.

A canvertible loan asset is held at fair value thraugh profit and loss and has a two year maturity with a contractval right to recelve
outstanding principal and Interest or an election can be made to convert the outstanding balance to shares, The funds were
disbursed late June 2024 and thus at year end the fair value is based on recehing principal and interest.

Equity Investments at falr value through profit and loss
Due to the complex nature of these transaction Export finance Australla obtained an independent vatuation of these equity

investments. The fair value provided was based on calculation metheds and assurptions which reflect market Information that can
be distilled from actively traded markets, This provides market related valuations, which are consistent with the market informaticn
available. Net present value of cashflows and credit adjusted spreads were taken into account in the valuation. The discount rate
used comprised two components the time value of money and the other representing the premium needed as compensation for the
risk of lending to the counterparty. Due to the complexity of the valuation and the model inputs, these have been classifled as level

3.
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Commercial Account
30june  30June  30June  :

2024 2023 2024
$m $m $m

Note 20 Capital equivalent
Capital available
Equity at start of period 597.5 586.9 - -
Profit 27.4 17.0 - g
Dividend payable/paid (8.5) (6.4) - -
Equity at end of period 616.4 597.5 - -
Eligible allowance for credit risk in capital 22.0 19.6 - -
Export Finance Australia capital 638.4 617.1 - -
Callable capital 1,200.0 1,200.0 - -
Capital available (including callable capital) 1,838.4 1,817.1 - -

Commercial Account

Capital management

Under section 56 of the EFIC Act, the Board is required 'to ensure, according to sound commercial
principles, that the capital and reserves of Export Finance Australia at any time are sufficient’. This
requirement relates only to our Commercial Account activities, and this provides guidance in fulfilling the
obligation by setting regulatory standards drawing upon both the standards of APRA and those set by the
Bank for International Settlements through the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision.

Actual capital available (cash and callable) is used by the Board as the base for setting risk tolerances for
counterparty and country exposure limits.

Export Finance Australia has modelled its large exposure policy on Basel and APRA guidelines. Our large
exposures limits are 25% of eligible capital for internal risk grades 1 and 2 (A- and above), and 15% for
internal risk grades 3 and worse (below A-). Any exceptions above these limits are subject to Board
approval. In addition, the Board allows a small tolerance above these limits for foreign exchange
movements given the majority of the large exposures are in foreign currency against an AUD capital base.

Export Finance Australia's approach to capital management is based around assessing the level of, and
appetite for risk, and ensuring that the level and quality of capital is appropriate to that risk profile, Prudent
practice also requires that capital management be forward-looking, having regard to changes in strategy,
business plans and the operating environment as well as changes in the type, amount and concentration of
risk that might impact on the capital resources available.

Capital also supports the operations by providing a buffer to absorb unanticipated losses from its normal
business activities, In the event cash capital is insufficient, the Board, in consultation with the Government,
may call additional cash capital up to a prescribed amount. Export Finance Australia is also supported by a
Commonwealth guarantee that protects third parties from any financial loss in the event Export Finance
Australia cannot meet its obligations. This guarantee has never been called.

The Board treats the capital as equivalent to the regulatory capital under Basel and APRA guidelines and
uses this as the basis for setting risk tolerances with regard to large exposures. Changes to the EFIC Act in
2013, which gave the Minister power under section 55A(2) to 'direct Efic to pay specified dividends within a
specific period', means the capital base may not meet the regulatory definition of ‘capital’.

When making this assessment, the Board is required to include as equity the $1.2 billion ot callable capital
that is available from the Commonwealth in accordance with the provisions of section 54(8)(a) of the EFIC
Act.

National Interest Account

Export Finance Australia holds no capital against the National Interest Account business on the basis that
the risks are borne by the Commonwealth.
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Commercial Account  National Interest Account

o o - ~ 30)une 30june  30june  30]une

2024 2023 2024 2023
$ $ $ §

Note 21 Remuneration of external auditors o =

Auditor's remuneration

Amounts received or due and receivable by Export Finance Australia's auditors for:

Other services - E = &

An audit or review of the annual report B 252,000 252,000 - -

Total audit remuneration ; 252,000 252,000 - -

Export Finance Australia's auditor is the Australian National Audit Office (ANAQ).
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S— Commercial Account Natlonnllnter_eft_éc!:_ot_mt
o ~30June  30June  30Jjune  30june
2024 2023 2024 2023
$ $ $ $
Note 22 Related party disclosures R e
Key management remuneration expenses for the reporting period
Total remuneration received and receivable by key management personnel
for the year (includes Directors). Remuneration includes all cash
remuneration, superannuation and any non-cash benefits (including
applicable fringe benefits tax).
Short-term employee benefits 4,543,398 4,460,294 - -
Post-employment benefits 412,158 373,323 - -
Long-term employee benefits 95,460 87,776 - -
Termination benefits 143,107 - - -
Total remuneration 5,194,123 4,821,393 - i
Total number of senior management personnel 17 18 - =

The numbers of senior management positions included above will vary depending on how many positions had departures and new

starters within the year.

The table has been based on the requirements stipulated in the Resource Management Guide No. 138 Commonwealth Entities

Executive Remuneration Reporting Guide for Annual Reports .

The number of key management personnel at 30 June 2024 were 15 pesitions comprising 7 Board Members, the Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer, and 7 Executives. There has been one position reduced from KMPs this year compared to the prior year.

Transactions with key management personnel

Export Finance Australia has not entered into any direct transactions with key management personnel.

Under the EFIC Act, Export Finance Australia has a number of transactions with the Commonwealth. The principal transactions are

those related to the National Interest Account activities,

The Commonwealth guarantees the due payment by Export Finance Australia of any money that becomes payable to a third party.
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Commercial Account

Natlonal Interest Account

30june  30June  30June  30june
2024 2023 2024 2023
Nate $m $m sm $m
Note 23 Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash flows from operating activities T
Profit from ordinary activities 274 17.0 (91.2) (59.8)
Changes for non-cash items
Depreciation 3(wiii) 34 38 - -
Employee entitlements 3(viii) 1.9 2.9 - -
Amortisation of deferred income 41 5.8 - -
Movement in accruals (6.1) 3.0 (14.6) 3a
Credit risk movement 3(iv),(viii) (16.4) 1.4 (17.3) 5.0
Unrealised foreign exchange losses 0.7 28 74 (4.1)
Unearned premium - - (0.6) (0.4)
Operating expenses - 5 7.3 7.2
Fair value movement of third-party loans and guarantees 20.5 (12.7) .3 -
Fair value movement of other financial instruments 3(v) (0.5) (4.3) 6.9 46.5
Fair value movement of equity investments - - 15.6 1.2
Specific provision for credit risk 3(iv) 3.6 8.3 4.7 4.1
Provision for competitive neutrality charges 15 15.6 10.9 - -
Other 1.4 (1.4) (1.6) =
Adjustment for non-cash items
Net movement in receivables/payables 14.5 25.8 - .
Net repayments of loan balances (60.0) (79.0) (89.1) (1,175.7)
Purchase of equity investments - - (28.9) (925.0)
Purchase of convertible note - 3 (188.2) :
Net cash inflows/(outflows) from operating activities 10.1 (57)  (318.6) (2,069.9)
Reconciliation of cash
Cash at end of financial year is reconciled to the related items in the
statement of financial position as follows:
Cash 283 40.7 144.2 832
Receivables from other financial institutions 4 534.5 850.0 0.6 96.2
Cash (including liquid funds) at end of financial year 562.8 8907 1448 1794
Financing facllities
Borrowing facilities available at end of financial year
Overdraft facilities 0.3 03 - -
Amount of facilities used - - - -
Amount of facilities unused 0.3 0.3 - =
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Note 24 Liability movements

Commercial Account

Fair Value/
At 1 July Cash Cash Net Proceeds/ Foreign At 30 June
2023 Proceeds Repayments (Repayments) Exchange 2024
s Mote $m $m $m Sm $m $m
Derivative assets and liabilities
Derivative financial assets 9 29.2 278.2 (266.0) 12.2 73 48.7
Derivative financial liabilities 9 (350.1) 2,481.0 (2,545.6) (64.6) 140.7 (274.0)
(320.9) 2,759.2 (2,811.6) (52.4) 148.0 (225.3)
‘Borrowings designated at rair
value through profit and loss
Borrowings 13 1,317.5 500.0 (656.8) (156.8) 50.7 1,211.4
Euro commercial paper 13 1,239.6 5,216.5 (5,337.5) (121.0) (5.0) 1,113.6
2,557.1 5,716.5 (5,994.3) (277.8) 45.7 2,325.0
Commercial Account
Fairvalue/
At 1 July Cash Cash  Net praceeds/ foreign At 30 June
2022 proceeds repayments  (repayments) exchange 2023
Note $m $m $m $m $m $m
Derivative assets and liabilities
Derivative financial assets 9 233 1,697.1 (1,653.2) 439 (38.0) 29.2
Derivative financial |!§bi|iﬁie5 9 (340.5) 1,380.6 (1,450.6) (70.0) 60.4 (350.1)
i (317.2) 3,077.7 (3,103.8) (26.7) 224 (320.9)
‘Bofrowings designated at Tair s
value through profit and loss
Borrowings 1,418.1 - (100.0) {100.0) (0.6) 1.317.5
Euro commerdial paper 961.2 4,958.1 {4,720.3) 2378 40.6 1,239.6
13 23793 49581 (4,820.3) 137.8 40.0 2,5571
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Note 24 Liability movements

National Interest Account

AETJuly Cash Cash NetProceeds/  Fair Value/ At30)June
2023 Proceeds Repayments (Repayments) Foreign 2024
o $m $m $m $m $m $m
Derivative assets and liabilities
Derivative financial assets 9 2.5 - . - (0.8) 1.7
Derivative financial liabilities 9 (33.6) . - - (39.3) (72.9)
(31.1) - . - (40.1) (71.2)
Borrowings
HBarrowings designated at fair value
through profit and loss 13 2,304 - 5 z (321) 22720
Euro commercial paper 13 # 420.3 (228.4) 191.9 (2.7) 189.2
Borrowings trom Commercial
Account B - 6039 103.6 (68.5) 35.1 0.2 639.2
2,908.0 523.9 (296.9) 227.0 (34.6) 3,100.4
Mational Interest Account
‘Payables to other financial i o
institutions
Payables to other financial
institutions 2,511.4 2,471.2 (5,097.6) (2,626.4) 115.0 -
Borrowings
Borrowings designated at tair value
through profit and lass 13 7 2,346.9 . 23469 (42.8) 2,304.1
BUNTUWITIES ITON warnrmercidi
Account 552.2 154.6 (117.6) 37.0 147 €03.9
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Note 25 Assets and liabilities current and non-current

Commercial Account

National Interest Account

30Jjune  30june  30June  30june  30june  30june
2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
. $m $m sm $m $m $m
Within After Within After
Total
12months 12months Total 12months 12months 3=
Assets expected to be recovered in:
Cash and liquid assets 28.3 - 28.3 - 144.2 144.2
Receivables from other financial institutions 534.5 - 534.5 0.6 - 0.6
Amounts receivable from the Commonwealth - " - 3131 (235.7) 77.4
Investment securities at amortised cost 291.3 491.9 783.2 - = =
Loans and receivables at amortised cost 0.1 - 0.1 88.2 543.7 631.9
L d ivables designated at fair val
0ans and receivanies BSIgnB eq at 1air value 272.0 896.0 1,158.0 6.5 1‘437.1 1'443.5
through profit or loss
to National | T A t desi
Loan's o National Interest Account designated — 560.0 637.3 : : y
at fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial assets 128 359 48.7 1.7 - 1.7
Equity securities - - - - 952.3 952.3
Property, plant and equipment - 138.7 138.7 - - -
Other financial assets 22.0 - 22.0 10.6 - 10.6
Total assets 12293 21315 33608 4207  2,841.6  3,262.3
Liabilities expected to be settled in:
Bnrrou.vmgs from Commercial Account at i A i 683 5709 6392
amortised cost
ings designated at fair value th h
Eanmaingssidenecer ot folewalusshiong 11582 11668 23250 2009 21703 24612
profit or loss
Guarantees bonds and insurances designated
i i : 124 124 9.4 - 9.4
at fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial liabilities 30.6 243.4 274.0 286 443 729
Sundry provisions and allowances 20.3 4.7 25.0 15.2 56.1 M3
Other financial liabilities 108.0 - 108.0 83 - 83
Total liabilities 1,3171 1,427.3 2,744.4 420.7 2,841.6 3,262.3
Net Assets N e (87.8)  704.2 616.4 : & 2

The cash at bank that is classified as recoverable in after 12 months, as itis held in Papua New Guinea Kina,
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Commercial Account

National Interest Account

30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
$m $m $m $m $m $m
o - . © Within After Ta;.ll Within After Tc;tal.
12months  12months 12months  12months
Assets expected to be recovered in:
Cash and liquid assets 40.7 - 40.7 - 83.2 83.2
Receivables from other financial institutions 850.0 - 850.0 96.2 - 96.2
Amounts receivable from the Commonwealth - 19.7 40.5 60.2
Investment securities at amortised cost 237.8 542.5 780.3 - - -
Loans and receivables at amortised cost 0.1 - 0.1 104.2 503.5 607.7
Loans and receivables designated at 2824 878.6 1161.0 59 1,155.6 1161.5
fair value through profit or loss
Loans to National Interest Account
designated at fair value through 85.4 518.3 603.7 -
profit or loss
Derivative financial assets 13.8 15.4 29.2 25 - 25
Equity securities - E - - 939.6 939.6
Property, plant and equipment - 139.8 139.8 - - -
Other financial assets - 16.8 16.8 - 8.4 8.4
Total assets 15102 21114 36216 2285 27308 29593
Liabilities expected to be settled in:
Borrowings from 'Commercial . B A 85.4 5185 603.9
Account at amortised cost
Borrowings designated at fair value 1,894.4 6627 2,557.1 101.4 2.202.7 2,304.1
through profit or loss
Guarantees bonds and insurances
designated at fair value through - 112 1.2 2.1 8.7 10.8
profit or loss
Derivative financial liabilities 102.6 2475 350.1 343 (0.7) 33.6
Sundry provisions and allowances 14.7 3.8 18.5 - 1.6 1.6
Other financial liabilities 87.2 E 87.2 53 - 5.3
Total liabilities . 2,098.9 9252 3,024.1 2285 27308 29593
Net Assets (5887)  1,186.2 597.5 s - -
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